
Mircea Digulescu 
Political Biography 
Sept 2024, Bucharest, Romania
(REDACTED) (NOT SECRET)

Age: 39 years old 
Location: Worldwide
Citizenship: Romanian (RO)
Civil state: Never married, no children
E-mail/Telephone: 

 mircea.digulescu@mail.ru / +7-925-880-97-89 (official)
 +40736.617.391 (current, including WhatsApp, Telegram, Вайбер)

Languages: Romanian (D2), English (D2), Russian (B2), German (A2), Castelano (A0), French (A0). 
Political Profile: Self-styled Left-wing Libertarian, Federative Republicanism
Affiliation: Self (never been a member of any party; never formally worked for any govt or govt 
agency).
Base Profession: Computer Science Researcher, Software Engineer
Target Partners: Small and large groups seeking to initiate or advance anti-imperialistic actions. State 
and non-state actors and bodies interested in knowledge transfer, consultations on strategy and common
pitfalls as well as in mutual assistance, within the context of the eradication of imperialism. Investors in
both political (intelligence operations, info dissemination, networks setup), computer science and 
software engineering projects (cryptography, communications, blockchain).
Full Document Set (including media): https://cloud.mail.ru/public/1TaT/TQcLMhYU8.
Personal Website: www.matsoft.ro.

Political Summary: 
 Advocate and Active Promoter of a multipolarism in the World

 Supporter of political-technical initiatives to combat imperialism throughout the world

 Promoter of humanist social values: Truth, Liberty, Justice, Tolerance and Love

 Author on contemporary political and military topics and on society and state building

 Staunch adversary of Anglo-Saxon imperialism and plans

 Overt and covert activist for setup and operation of grassroots groups who strive to end western 
hegemony and oppression on the territories of their peoples or worldwide

 Game Theory specialist and strategist

 Internationally Experienced, supporter and lover of the Bolivarian Revolution

 Russian in mindset, culture and habits

Summary of main political activities 2004 - 2024: 
Mircea has had ample offline, physical political activity. Up to 2024, perhaps his most notable items are:

- Attended a pro-Palestine protest in Bucharest, Romania in August 2024 and announces he will 
continue political activity. Link: https://mircea-digulescu-biroul-de-presa2.blogspot.com/2024/08/mircea-
digulescu-greets-his-supporters.html. Pictures in the media set and on the link above.
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- Disseminating the Defeating Imperialism: 21st Century Strategies for a Multipolar World Order to state 
policy makers in Russian Federation, Islamic Republic of Iran, Belarus and of course, the 
People's Republic of China, in 2021 from Yerevan Armenia. He also held a number of meetings where
he was visited by foreign dignitaries of diplomatic rank and above (but no presidents) in Yerevan. 
Unfortunately, he went very shortly after this action on vacation for 2021. Link: 
www.matsoft.ro/upload/Multilateral%20Strategy%20for%2021%20century%20-%20nice%20format%20-
%20Declassified.pdf.

- Speech held and disseminated in Caracas in 2020 in the context of the International Bolivarian Forum
Against Imperialism (WPC2020). He also had high-level military contacts while on that visit to Caracas. 
Unfortunately, he arrived at the beginning of the 2020 vacation there, but the speech and other aspects were
prepared and authored before. Mircea Digulescu - Caracas Speech 2020 - spellchecked postfactum.
You can check out also the blog post on the topic: https://reflectii-despre-
societate.blogspot.com/2021/03/speech-for-jan-2020-bolivarian-forum.html. While there he gained political 
accreditation from Bolivarian Government and from WPC, despite being on mental vacation at the time (but 
not before, in prior interactions with Venezuela).
 
- Opportunistic intelligence gathering operations while in Romania in 2013-2015 . Some of results
include stuff like the holding a major and highly exclusivist (20-50 people at most) conference held by the 
Western hegemonic elites (at the highest level: Rothschild grade, that means including highest ranking 
Rothschild family members), at Peles Castle in Sinaia, Romania in the autumn of 2013, which went well for 
them: they convinced their Romanian counterparts of whatever they needed convincing about. Another one is
about a high-ranking EU leader meeting at Radisson Blu hotel in 2015. Yet another result is about a secret 
meeting between then-Romanian Prime Minister Victor Ponta and a high ranking official of the “Rosia 
Montana” Gold Corporation – which is a western front company ran by a former Romanian, to exploit rare 
minerals (eg. lithium, molbedium, etc.) and uranium reserves around the Rosia Montana mining area in 
Romania, under the pretext of extracting gold. He reported dully his findings to the Russian Embassy, around 
2015.

- Attempt to break media blockade and feature on NasulTV national TV station on pro-Russian 
topics in 2014 . After having personally met and discussed with the station's founder and head Radu Morar 
in 2014 (in a Uniti Salvam / anti-Chevron protest context), on a potential appearance by Mircea on the station
to “explain why he has transmitted secret information to Russia”, in order to open up the debate on changing 
the political direction of Romania and improving ties with Russia, he eventually did not feature on the show, 
and was instead exiled from Romania two moths later.

- Intelligence cooperation with Voice of Russia's Valentin Mandrasescu in 2012-2014. In the 
framework of this works he has discovered a dubious relationship between high-ranking Russian Viktor 
<redacted> and Romanian Statesman and Foreign Intelligence (SIE) George <redacted> (potential pro-
Western activities by Viktor in conjunction with Romanian Intelligence). He of course reported his findings to 
the Russian Foreign Intelligence (SVR) in 2013 as well.

- Infiltration of the Uniti Salvam leader plenary gathering in 2013-2014 and Manipulating 
internal flow of Uniti Salvam to include call for ousting of Western puppet Train Basescu as 
President on the Bucharest Declaration (2014), while acting as an "agent of influence" for himself 
within this group. On this occasion Mircea also confirmed the pro-Western nature of Uniti Salvam leaders, that
they were in fact financed and had close contacts with then-US Undersecretary of state Victoria Nuland and 
that they were prepared as "the political arm" of an Euromaidan scenario for Romania being prepared during 
those years, need be (there was no need in the end, the Romanian states-people and the Romanians gave in 
to full Western control without any resistance).
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- Offline activism against Western puppet regime of then-Romanian president Traian Basescu in 
2011-2014. This included anti-Chevron protests, anti-Basescu and anti-invalidation of Basescu ousting 
protests accross Romania.

- Online activism in founding own Romania Informata Facebook page, frequent pro-liberty posts
and operating within pro-Russia online groups, 2012-2019. The online groups included "O Viata 
avem romani si o cinste.." and "Nu vrem sa luptam impotriva Rusilor". All these groups and Mircea's own 
Romania Informed page were closed by Facebook around 2020.

- Official Romanian Chapter Coordinator for The Zeitgeist Movement in 2010-2014. Included 
speaking at Z-Day 2010 and organizing Z-Day 2011 and 2012 as well as speaking there. Learned a lot about 
effects and how to combat Intelligence infiltration of open dissident movements. Involvement implied both 
offline and online work (managing a portion of the website, attending and holding meetings on TeamSpeak, 
writing materials, etc.).

- Interactions with friendly-nations statesmen, at the Diplomatic level and above, in 2010-
2024+. Mainly from Russia (2013-2024+), Venezuela (2019-2024+). Also selectively from People's Republic 
of China (2010+), Islamic Republic of Iran (2021+) and Syrian Arab Republic (2019-2021). Occasional 
interactions with others from Republic of Armenia and Turkmenistan. In 2016, Mircea Digulescu attended the 
International Association of Science and Technology Parks event (IASP2016 Moscow), along side Russian 
states-people and foreign dignitaries from across the world, including EU and EU Commission figures. There 
also he had the pleasure of being threatened by an "economic hit-man" from US Department of State, Adrian 
Aerlinger - a welcome recognition of Mircea Digulescu's relevance at the time.

- Interactions with economic elites, business people and Intelligence workers from Western-
block state of Romania in 2009-2014. Culminated with Mircea Digulescu being exiled from Romania, 
Western Europe and North America as communicated by Marius Iulian in 2014.

- Interacted with other figures, including Student Groups and state stakeholders from Romania 
in 2010-2014 and very lightly in 2021-2022.

- Was shown interest into and paid visits by Western-block intelligence in 2021-2022. This 
included Romanian, Armenian and US Intelligence in 2021. In 2022, in fact the "whole of AUKUS" paid him a 
visit, including CIA, Australian and British Intelligence (represented by CIA1, a well spoken Oxford/Harvard 
male graduate) probably for risk assessment and tentatively exploring if Mircea could be coopted to "switch 
to western interests" while on a personal transit visit through Germany in Nov 2022. This happened during 
the 2022 vacation. As a result of the meeting, two days later, Mircea Digulescu got Assanged for a good 
number of months in Germany, before managing to resolve the matter and escape with his life - with the help
of friends, old and new, no doubt.

- Continuing Political Activity, 2024+. In 2024, Mircea continued his political activity. He attended a pro-
Palestine protest in Bucharest, Romania, and he organized his writing contents and (re)launched this 
present matsoft.ro website. Additionally he once again left the territory of the Western-block (he priory lived 
about 2 years in Russia and half a year in Armenia) to better his personal security while completing the 
projects and initiatives described on this site.

Description of some contents of the political media set (available in the media folder of the full 
document set link [featured on top of this document])

Since "in our times", "if you didn't picture it, it didn't happen", a collection of mainly politically related photos,
documents and some videos is available on the Taking Action direction page here and can also be accessed 
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for download from the Downloads Page (materials mirrored here Political Media for Mircea Digulescu), 
including:
- Pictures from the CODECS MBA, placing him around his colleagues at the time, 2005-2006
- Some materials related to The Zeitgeist Movement where he server as Official Chapter Coordinator for 
Romania 2010-2012
- Materials from street protests against pro-Western then-Romanian President Traian Basescu, 2012
- Materials from street protests against invalidation of referendum to outs then-president Basescu, 2012
- Media from Romanian Student Congress 2012, placing him around Romanian Freemasonry #2 and in a 
political context (at Romanian Parliament Building). See also the Freemasonry Page for his take on 
Freemasonry and related societies.
- Media materials related to the failed attempt by the group Knights Templar Romania to coopt him and some
information he ex-filtrated, 2012-2013. See also the Freemasonry Page for his take on Freemasonry and 
related societies.
- Media materials with him attending China - South and Eastern Europe Economic Forum 2013
- Media materials with him being laser-painted with a green laser seeker in his apartment in 2013
- Media materials from 2013 Moscow trip, including SKOLKOVO Moscow School of Management, and hotel 
which he used to send tip-off to SVR (Russian Foreign Intelligence) about relationship between Viktor 
<redacted> and Romanian Intelligence (SIE) George <redacted>.
- Media materials 2013-14 pertaining to his street protest collaboration with anti-Chevron, anti-fracking 
activists like Maria <redacted> , including his 2013 and 2014 protests and presence at Pungesti, Romania
- Photos and media materials proving his claim of being exiled by Romanian elites and Freemasonry as 
communicated by Marius Iulian in 2014
- Media materials regarding his attending Radio China International activists meeting
- Photo confirm him receiving temporary consideration for refugee status in Russia, 2015
- Media materials confirm his attendance and networking with Friends of Russia associations, 2016
- Media materials confirming his participation in the International Association of Science and Technology Parks
(IASP) 2016 Moscow
- Photos and videos showing his involvement with events at and by the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela 
Embassy in Bucharest, and his networking with Romanian communist, socialist and Greater-Romania party 
leaders and former parliament deputies, 2019
- Media materials showing his attendance with colleagues of the Lobachevsky Nizhny Novgorod University 
courses, 2019
- Also media materials showing his paying respects on the Eternal Flame, Nizhny Novogorod Kremlin, around 
Victory Day, 2020
- Media materials pertaining to his attendance of the International Bolivarian Forum against Imperialism in 
Caracas, Venezuela and his relationing with Bolivarian military
figures, as well as regional and global socialist/communist media and political leaders, 2020
- Media materials pertaining to his 2021 visit in Armenia, including his paying respects on Victory Day, 2021 
and confirming his being visited by Iraninan officials related to the Defeating Imperialism: 21st Century 
Strategies for a Multipolar World Order, as well as his socializing and trips across Armenia in 2021
- Media materials regarding further personal and political activity mainly in Armenia and Russian Federation, 
in 2022
- Some media materials showing him being ex-filtrated by Romanian intelligence in Bucharest, 2022
- Media materials confirming his participation at pro-Palestine solidarity protest, Victoriei square, Bucharest, 
2024
- Uncategorized photos and documents pertaining to his personal (social) and political activity mainly 2020-
2022, including results from test batteries at Leaders of Russia (Лидеры России)

Please use the folder names (eg. 2020-caracas) and the years highlighted above to quickly identify the above 
in the media set. 

Also consider the following materials by or about Mircea Digulescu (Ctrl+Click to follow link):
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- Video of him dancing in Chinese language style, Moscow, 2022: Я танцую по китайской. Link: 
https://www.youtube.com/shorts/NUYjt_755ew   . 
- Video of him showing indication of his laptop of the time being infected with spywhere, in a funny "features 
of Opera browser" presentation video: Interesting systemic effects of screen blink features of Opera Browser on 
Windows . Link: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zRsQycagoT0   .
 - Video of him shooting real guns at shooting range in Yerevan, Armenia, 2021: Eu trăgând cu armă letală în 
Yerevan, partea 4. Link: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=A59TUevaAkI .
- Video of him paying respects on the occassion of Victory Day 2021, in Yerevan Armenia: Paying homage on 
the occasion of the 76th anniversary of victory against fascism: Victory Day, 2021. Link: 
https://www.youtube.com/shorts/XnhbYsuV_Vs   . 
- Press article about his 2020 Caracas visit, in Power and Politics Un român la curtea președintelui Maduro. 
Link: http://powerpolitics.ro/new/2020/02/18/un-roman-la-curtea-presedintelui-maduro/   . 
- Video containing his brief (audio) intervention in support of the communist speaker tov. Craciunoiu at the 
2019 Bucharest Venezuelan Embassy event (see minute 1m:08s for example): Alocutiunea Tovarasului 
Craciunoiu. Link: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AYaDuSJjOsA   . 
- Video of his intervention at the 2016 Friends of Russia Association gathering, Bucharest Romania: Mircea 
Digulescu Interventie Conferinta a Asociatiei de Prietenie Romano-Ruse. Link: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=U3GlUW-pX7A   . 
- Video of him paying respects at the Wall of the Communards, tribute to the 1871 murder of the French 
Revolutionaries of the 3rd French Republic, Paris, 2016: We'll always have Paris. Link: 
https://www.youtube.com/shorts/qijjSGUA5to   . 
- Full video of him attending Romanian Student Congress 2012 at Romanian Parliament (see minute 55m:40s 
for example): Congresul Studenților din România 2012 - Masa Rotundă (NOT a very good performance on his 
behalf at the time.. plain, but still!), placing him around Romanian elite and Freemasonry #2 at the time, 
Corneliu Visoianu. Link: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QC0KmjEHcLw   . 

You might also want to check out Mircea Digulescu's YouTube channel: www.youtube.com/@mirceadigulescu. 
Be sure to check both Videos and Shorts section there, as some videos are brief in duration.

Also note that Mircea Digulescu in the timeframe 2004-2024 has had even ampler political activity, some of it 
covert and secret still, than outlined by the still ample material set presented above.

Note that in 2004 and 2005, Mircea Digulescu also had two major national Romanian TV channel appearances
at NationalTV (in a documentary about himself) and at ProTV "Dynasty of Champions" (related to his 
Olympiads in Informatics results). He was very young in both these appearances and less "aware". 
Nevertheless.

Mircea Digulescu's political, professional and financial plans as of September 2024

Mircea Digulescu plans to continue his political activity and move to Russia. In Russia he does NOT 
plan any political activity regarding the Russian political system. For the avoidance of doubt, he does 
not plan to criticize in any way the running of the special military operation publicly, or make public 
posts about any Russian political person or political issue. In fact, he plans no political activity related 
to Russia, from within Russia. Depending on propositions, he is interested to bring his positive 
contribution to defeating imperialism in a more formal context of the war effort by Russia, if he is 
offered do to so, and the financial-technical package proposed is good. Also for the avoidance of doubt, 
Mircea does not intend to seek the restoration of the Union of Soviet Socialists Republics from within 
Russia. In fact, for better of worse, he considers the current Russian political system very close to his 
ideal of a libertarian state – as strange as that may sound to some.
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Mircea Digulescu plans to continue his political and professional activity in four major areas:

 Politics and Strategy Consultancy (military and states building: policy making). This means 
cooperating with states-people on technical topics pertaining to the victory against imperialism.

 Libertarian anti-imperialistic, anti-Western political activism. He intends to accept political 
donations in Bitcoin to finance himself if possible. Potentially finance by licensing media and 
creative content to friendly news and media organizations, for public speaking, workshops, etc.

 Continue the Political Better World Project and advance with written materials. Probably no 
financing from here, expect perhaps for licensing content to media, or from political donations in 
Bitcoin.

 Software Entrepreneurship in Cryptography and Online Security endeavors: based on the 
SKREM-like ciphers he invented in 2019, set up a series of companies to offer privacy, 
communication and online security tools: sort of like a continuation of Pavel Durov's work with 
Telegram, but with a different set of companies and differently structured techincally. He intends to 
raise capital investments and donations for this project. Additionally, he plans to soon get a cashflow
from retail commercialization of the product suite: free for personal use, $250/person or above for 
professional use.

 Research in Computer Science mainly on Automatic Algorithm Finder and Game Theory 
Solver (including Military Games). He intends to raise investments and perhaps grants for this 
project. Additionally, when sufficiently advanced, he plans to get a cashflow from projects from 
major organizations interested in insights and optimizations leveraging this.

 Potentially lecture or teach in Computer Science at a University level. Or create online courses 
on platforms like Udemy for Data Structures, Algorithms and some graduate topics.

 As a hobby start and advance work on the Beletristcs novel “The Little Big Game of Life”.

 On a personal level consider starting a family, so long as no adverse financial nor sexual impact.

 Also on a personal level, take full care of himself <redacted>.

 Until other avenues of cashflow materialize, continue his boot-strapping from software engineering 
gigs. <redacted>.

 <redacted>

The above plans can be slightly or more amply adjusted and completed to account for specific 
conditions he may be asked to fulfill for being granted Russian visa / residence / citizenship.

Bio and Political Life Timeline (26 pages): 

Childhood (1985 - 2004)

 Born in May 1985, in the Timisoara, Romanian Socialist Republic. Grew up in Bucharest, 
Romania's capital city (1985-2004). Early childhood spent on the open mountainous fields of 
Novaci, Gorj, Romania – hometown of both sets of grandparents, where he occasionally returned for
summer vacation many years after. This allowed him to cultivate his love of freedom and normalcy. 
His maternal grandparents were teachers in that small town and his paternal grandparents farmers.
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 Went to kindergarten, primary, grammer and highschool in Bucharest. Primary and grammer was 
197 school – former communist party protocol school (1992-1998) and 193 (1998-2000). Attended 
National Informatics Highschool “Tudor Vianu” (2000-2004), which was Romania's top 1 high-
school by entrance grades at that time.

 During primary school, in 1993 met and fell in love for the first time, with Anca a beautiful primary 
school colleague (1992-2000) for whom he changed schools in 1998. She was definitely a local 
maximum and Mircea Digulescu maintained his love for her during 1993-2023 (30 years, 2 months) 
when he met her again and unfortunately the reality of the person was found by him to be 
underwhelming primarily in terms of intelligence and reasoning and secondly in beauty (local 
maximum – potentially due to aging). This love was never requinted.

 During school, Mircea Digulescu was an overachiever, passionate about science, maths and 
informatics, and held the nickname “Einstein” (1998-2000). In high-school he got to the 
international level in Informatics Olympiads (CEOI 2003, CEOI 2004) where he got a Bronze 
Medal and a Honorary Mention. He was also a non-conformist, enjoying mountain-side trips and 
occasionally skipping school (made possible due to his Olympic status) which time he used to play 
field tennis and wonder with his friends the streets of Bucharest.

 Overall, Mircea Digulescu had a rather enjoyable early childhood (1985-1998). However, in the 
1998 it started to deteriorate significantly however, as the street security and intellectual values of 
the USSR and WTO pact were being replaced by exploitative imperialist practices in the cities and 
on the streets of Romania. This changed from the once secure city where he was walking alone to 
school at 8 years old, to a peisage of street violence, mob rule and gangs – which wasn't 
satisfactorily cleared from Bucharest before ~2012. As a result of this western policies, Mircea 
Digulescu was victim of street swindling in 2004 (a valuable low-cost experience valued later) and 
mild physical violence by some school colleagues in 1999-2000 who had joined local mob, out of 
spite and envy for his intellectual nature – while also refusing to pay protection tax for himself (and 
a truce was achieved only when he payed a small sum for protection of his love, Anca). Overall, the 
security climate on the streets of Bucharest 1998-2008 were a stark contrast to what they were 
before (1988-1998) thanks to the existence of USSR, a reality Mircea Digulescu used to start his 
journey of political and military awakening.

 Highschool was again good with Mircea Digulescu. He had Andrei Matei as a best friend and 
Olympiads running-mate, whose uncle, a US Computer Science Researcher (Marius Zimand) 
provided the pair with CS Books like Cormen, and the occasional algorithmic trivia. We spent a lot 
of time travelling, including internationally to Olympiads, and wondering the streets of Bucharest 
(were he was once mugged in 2001, an event about which his parents didn't care). Like most of his 
peers at the time, out of default behavior as an overachiever, he studied for the american SATs, 
scored good (1420 SAT1, 800 SAT2 Maths, 730 SAT2 Physics) and applied to study abroad – and 
was accepted at Cornell University in 2004 (without financial aid) – which, by that time, due to 
increased awaking and also lack of parental financial resources for study, he did NOT attend: a good
early anti-imperialistic move he salutes of himself to the present day.

 Still to a good extent confused politically, aged 18 he starred at main TV station Pro-TV's show 
“Dynasty of Champions” in relation to his Olympiads (2004), where his political and militaristic 
orientations started to become apparent, although misguided at the time (he claimed admiration for 
George Soros – a class enemy of his – without really knowing much about anything). He was also 
the object of a small documentary clip by another Romanian TV station, National-TV, also in 
relation to his Olympiads. At the end of highschool, Mircea Digulescu was also decorated with the 
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Insignia of Excellence by pro-Western socialist president of Romania, Ion Iliescu at the Cotroceni 
palace.

 Mircea Digulescu started his sex life aged 21 (exactly the median age for males at that time) due to 
the imperialistic policies of sexual restrictions on the poor and “out-of-system”, including child sex 
prohibitions. This is in stark contrast with the children of the local pro-Western elites whom he had a
chance to chat with aged 15 in 2004 at some Ghica Palace socialite party (both adults and children) 
to whom his father and his family were invited (the only of its kind) who had unrestricted defacto 
access to both each-other, the poor, and a select selections of prostitutes immediately after becoming
biologically sexual. The 9 years of forced abstinence (12-21) is regarded my Mircea Digulescu as a 
crime against humanity against himself and, as some Iranian friends of his phrased later in 2016, he 
considers that for this the West ow him a debt of blood.

 Overall, Mircea Digulescu grew up in a poor-to-middle-class family. He never lacked basic 
necessities and always had money. He received a small amount from his mother, and in highschool 
he also made money from Olympiads prices, by selling pirated torrent-ed CDs, and later on working
as a programmer freelancer on RentACoder (a terrible online sweatshop, but 100$ extra dollars were
good money for a kid aged 18). This way, he ended up generally having pocket money similar to his 
rich colleagues (albeit not the luxury cars, bodyguards and social standing perception they enjoyed). 
Nevertheless, neither he nor his family were rich, nor even proper middle class, despite father being 
an imitator of high society which exploited him. In Bucharest, Mircea Digulescu lived in a 50 sqm, 
2-room apartment in a working-class neighborhood in Bucharest with his mother and father (1988-
2007), having his own room – albeit both himself and his father were rarely at home, Mircea 
Digulescu traveling a lot since high-school. This is to serve as an indicator of poverty in childhood. 

 Mircea Digulescu mother, Adriana-Gabriela is a medical doctor (radiologist), having worked all her 
life basically at the Romanian National Geriatry Institute “Ana Aslan” (which appears to be a den of 
masons at least since 2012+). She is a warm hearted but difficult and fisty women, of average 
intellect (IQ 105 on the test Mircea Digulescu gave her in 1999). Mircea Digulescu was not close to 
her in childhood, and her ideas about what “he should do in life” conflicted with his own. Since 
highschool (2004) she had absolutely no influence over Mircea Digulescu. In later life, post 2015, 
she tried to calm down a lot, and supported Mircea Digulescu and his plans unconditionally 
<redacted>.

 His father, Petre Digulescu is a military man with the airforce (latest known rank retired Lieutenant-
Commander) who left active military service in 1996 for compensatory pay, but which remained to 
work as an engineer (non-software) for the Central Military Hospital in Bucharest ever since. Post 
2015 he makes meager money, all his income on the income disclosure website of the above 
institution amounting to circa 1500 euro net per month, meager pay for a small man. On hindsight, 
Mircea Digulescu strongly suspects that his father is a mason (at least since 2004) and possibly a 
special services agent of low or no rank with either DGIA (General Information Directorate of the 
Army) or SRI (Romanian Intelligence Service). In suspecting this, Mircea Digulescu relies on the 
memories of his own childhood and early youth (1998-2012). See document “Mircea Digulescu 
delimits himself from the rest of his family ” for details on why. His father is essentially a nobody: 
a pro-western NATOer (since at least 2001), who, albeit modestly intelligent (IQ 121 at the test 
Mircea Digulescu gave him in 1999), is not an actor, but a leaf in the flow of his own life. 
Furthermore, his poverty probably always motivated him to play into the ploys of his exploiters 
from pro-Western high-society Romania. History will remember Mircea Digulescu's father as a 
nobody, similarly to Stalin's father. Mircea Digulescu rarely spoke with his father at all in life 
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(maybe 2-3 times/year 2000-2013) and the two completely cut off any form of communication in 
2013. During the period 2016-2023, Mircea Digulescu never spoke with his father. The latter 
blamed Mircea Digulescu in some prior talks over the telephone that they had that “his pro-Russian 
and anti-Western 'bulshits'” were harming his career, to which Mircea Digulescu replied that he 
couldn't care less. On hindsight, the latter suspects that Mircea Digulescu's father was the victim of 
an arranged marriage with his mother, arranged by his maternal grandfather, to facilitate the former's
career. It is possible Mircea Digulescu's father was always a communist enemy, although it is more 
likely he is just simply a fool (an ignorant, manipulable social idiot). Fact is, he never wanted his 
mother and never cared about her. She divorced him in 2010, a fact about which Mircea Digulescu 
learned two years later. At the time of the divorce he already had a 3 year old daughter (half sister to 
Mircea Digulescu), Teodora, from an existing extramarital affair while he was married. 

 Except his grandparents, Mircea Digulescu rarely socialized with his extended family, being most of
the time traveling or busy with Informatics Olympiads or other endeavors.

 Nevertheless, facts later in his life revealed that a distant uncle of his, George Brailoiu, is a 
Romanian SIE (External Information Service) worker, a staunch pro-Westerner who actually got 
money from the West (for carbon certificates trading), a childhood anti-communist and Romanian 
small “statesman” (part of Romanian elite). His is a a 5-th degree relative. Despite the fact George 
Brailoiu invested net 165,000 euro (out of 500,000 euro promised) in Mircea Digulescu's MAT 
SOFT TECHNOLOGY startup in 2009 (out of which he pulled out in 2012), the two were not 
actually close. Mircea Digulescu qualifies the move rather as a generic recruitment attempt and/or 
Western freemasonry and was not aware of the former's SIE status at the time of commencement of 
business relationship – a fact actually learned from an info sharing agreement in 2012 with Voice of 
Russia correspondent Valentin Mandrasescu. After 2015, Mircea Digulescu never spoke with 
George Brailoiu, save a brief chat in 2020 while the former was on a mental vacation, to the point of
which the latter remitted 2000 euro to him, probably to compromise him before his Russian 
colleagues.

 Later in life he also learned that another uncle of his, Sever Brailoiu was a 'color revolutionary' who 
participated at the 1989 Romainan colored revolution in capacity of a young street wondered, and 
was arrested and interrened at Jilava before the Ceausescu's administration demise. He later spent 
his life in Texas, USA. Mircea Digulescu only spent a vacation in 2013 with him, while his uncle 
was himself vacationing in Romania.

 More distant uncles of his, namely 2xGheorge Brailoiu were military officers in World War 2 having
fought both on the side of Nazi Germany and of the Red Army, having died in Checkoslovakia 
killed by the Germans. Another former uncle, brother to his maternal grandfather, was a judge in 
Gorj, Romania who was briefly persecuted by the legitimate Communist administration of Romania 
for his father's “chiabur” (wealthy peasant) status.

 During childhood, nobody told Mircea Digulescu nothing about politics, ideology, life, society or 
the functioning thereof. Or about anything at all. In fact, his parents were ideological, political and 
social inepts, incapable of understanding and coping with the state and changes in the society of 
their times themselves. Aged 14 and later, Mircea Digulescu only “slept for free in his parents' house
and occasionally ate for free there”, having essentially no connection with them at all. They were 
both unable, incapable and, in the father's case also unwilling to offer anything of value. Mircea 
Digulescu was thus an autodidact in all aspects of his upbringing, both political, scientific and 
social. He was praised and appreciated by many of his school colleagues (particularly in 197 school 
and Tudor Vianu high-school), while being perceived as a misfit and outcast by the ones with mob 

Page | 9



ties and by some of the socialite colleagues for refusing to “understand how things are”, particularly 
related to social hierarchies and capitalism. 

 Nevertheless, given the particularities of his family, social and intellectual context, Mircea 
Digulescu's awaking in terms of politics and ideology was gradual, sometimes marked by confusion 
and contradictions, and reached a satisfactory level only circa 2006, thanks to a set of factors. 
Concerning his immediate surroundings, it took a bit longer, until circa 2013-2015 to “connect the 
dots”.

 During childhood, Mircea Digulescu enjoyed reading universal belletristics, including Samuel 
Clemens (Mark Twain), James Clawell, Dostoyevski, Gogol, Jules Verne, Alexandre Dumas, Ion 
Creanga, Mihai Eminescu and others, generally however avoiding Romanian literature which he 
found demeaning against the Romanian people. Non-belletristics he read E.V. Tarle, Sigmund Freud,
Thomas Cormen (CLRS), Donald Knuth, Sun Tzu and Machiavelli. Later on in his Youth he 
enjoyed authors like Eric Hobswbaum and Viktor Frankl.

 Overall, Mircea Digulescu's childhood cultivated his love of liberty, truth and his despite against 
imperialism, authoritarianism, monarchy and the mafia.

University and Early Life (2004-2015)

 Having declined admission at Cornell, he joined University of Bucharest – Faculty of Mathematics
and Computer Science in 2004 as an Olympic, receiving also a small paid stipend. He graduated 
with Bachelor’s in 2008 (Computer Science), and Master's Degree in 2010 (Software 
Engineering). During Bachelor’s and Master's he rarely attended class, having already been self-
taught on the subjects, coming directly to exams and auditions. He chose University of Bucharest 
because it was the best rated university from Romania according to tops and his friend Andrei Matei 
had recommended it. He briefly also attended Politehnica University Bucharest, but he quit that one 
after the first year since it was not as highly rated and it demanded too much of his time in presence.

 Wishing to earn real-life experience, he started work at SIVECO Romania (Dec 2004 – Nov 2006) 
as a Business Intelligence (OLAP) programmer, while a student. He quickly got noticed by for his 
smarts by Alexandru Radasanu (founder Irina Socol's husband) and moved into presales / Product 
Manager role. Noticing he was a bit shy, the company leadership recommended to him to take Open 
University Business School (OUBS) distance-learning MBA classes, and the company paid for the 
first stage, namely the Professional Certificate in Management (2005-2006).  At SIVECO, he was a 
brand asset and a educated himself into being a good presales man too, managing to favorably 
change the mindset of several customers into buying/approving company projects, namely CFR 
(Romanian Railways), Mittal Galati (Steel), CNASS (Romanian National Healthcare House), on top
of doing his first project fully autonomously at BNR (Romanian National Bank). For these reasons, 
he was well treated by the company (albeit modestly paid: 700-1000 euros). For a 19 year old with 
no housing expenses this was basically all pocket money. He perceived work as a mere activity, not 
as exploitation and class oppression. Furthermore he traveled around Industrial Romania (there 
existed such at the time), gained experience in handling the business environment and had a lot of 
fun.

 During 2004-2005 Mircea Digulescu cultivated a brief relationship with his 1st main girlfriend, 
Simona <redacted> (future medical doctor). His heart was elsewhere however so this did not 
advance. 
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 Professional Certificate in Management (2005-2006), Open University Business School (OUBS) 
via CODECS Romania. Started in Bucharest, Romania, in spring 2005 at the suggestion and 
financing of SIVECO. While technical in background he quickly learned to pick up the entirely 
different domain and attained good scores. This distance-learning course held occasional face-to-
face meetings of students and faculty throughout. It was attended by senior managers from corporate
Romania and by some smaller entrepreneur business owners. Occasionally managers from public 
sector also showed up (mainly Interior Ministry and Finance Authority). Besides knowledge and 
skills, the focus of the programme included a small leadership component. Mircea Digulescu totally 
enjoyed his time here. Furthermore, he was quite vocal about his developing revelations regarding 
existence of a global (actually Western) hegemonic ruling class and a state of ongoing shadow war 
in the world. His surprising leadership talent and non-conformist attire, caught the attention of 
several people there, including apparent Romania-ruler colleague Dana Popescu (then TNT 
International) – an apparent Romanian-Israeli citizen, who, during a residential school in spring 
2006 in Sinaia, invited Mircea Digulescu for a chat. What she pitched there was an exploratory talk 
for him to join the Western establishment, particularly freemasonry (as a starting point) and become 
sort of a “shadow leader”. Mircea Digulescu had heard about freemasonry before, but never thought 
it was anything that big or important. Also, he did not the exact nature of the Western hegemonic 
elite, nor its parts – never having heard the name of Rothschild for example. The talk became very 
serious quickly and in the end part was attended by a very well spoken and well dressed man (who 
made a green qualic impression chromatically). This talk served to confirm to Mircea Digulescu that
“he was right all along” about the suspected hegemonic elite and heightened his determination to 
eradicate imperialism. Interesting points of that chat:

o She appeared to know quite a bit about Mircea Digulescu already.

o Talks employed a lot metaphors of in his own cultural landmarks (STTNG).

o She asked what I believe is the hallmark of a stellar man, replied “the outcome of his work” - 
then she said it is the same for masons. 

o At some point there was a small theatrical show. A man and a women walked in and sat at 
some table, pretending to be a couple in love. Mircea was asked “what he thinks they were 
doing”.. to which he replied “they are acting like they are a couple in love” - which favorably 
surprised the host.

o She asked Mircea what his favorite book was. At the time it was Count of Monte-Cristo. She 
proceeded to ask “how would Mircea Digulescu take revenge”, to which he described a 
graphic scene reminiscent of former romanian former voyevod Vlad Tepes's practices (ie. 
essentially prolonged, lifetime physical and psychical torture). This pleased her greatly. 
Apparently she knew many aspects of his younger life, including about Anca and about his 
run-in with mafia goon colleagues during grammar school. She ultimately asked if I would 
give the aggressors blood transfusions (ie. to prolong their lifetime so they can suffer more), 
to which I replied “Yes.”. This also pleased her. She offered to make that a reality.

o Mircea Digulescu however went a bit further saying that the responsible for this are US elites 
imposing a foreign policy which deliberately degrads and destroys the habitat of conquered 
nations, in order for the interesting individuals from their populations to be susceptible to 
being recruited into ploys such as this. This didn't please her, and she said she feels sorry I 
think like that, and denyed that such things are a foreign policy goal of westerners.
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o She outlined some objectives of Western hegemons generally associated with freemasonry 
recruitment ploys (which were also quoted as such by Mihai <redacted> in 2013, 7 years 
later): Reduction of World population by 90% (later 95-99%), Global Government, western-
style globalization. This in itself didn't bother Mircea much at the time, however more in-
depth talks about worldly plans, including incarnation of globalization (which according to 
Mircea should “work both ways”) made him conclude: “If that is freemasonry, I am not sure 
there exists much interest in joining”, pointing out that if “[western] rule and elites and 
freemasonry where truly a place for the extraordinary, for the worthy.. why all the lies.. why 
the deceptions”. His statement about lack of interest was perceived as a slight insult. 
However, the rapport was immediately restored, when, Mircea Digulescu offered instead: 
“You are smart, you are worthy, join me instead and help spark the flames of a global 
revolution to overthrow the ruling hegemons” - which impressed emotionally but also 
appalled the counterparty concomitantly, with her face changing chromatic qualic perception 
from white to red to yellow to black and back to white. Funny.

o Asked what she wanted, what “they are after”.. she replied with a line from TOS: “Your 
species is capable of great affection, I wonder if you will demonstrate it on us”, continuing 
“You are right in almost every assumption”. Although Mircea Digulescu had not yet watched 
TOS at the time, he understood. The aim was a political and practical asseveration to the 
ruling elites, in exchange for ample personal economic and power benefits. In fact, “subject to
performance”, even potentially him joining of said elites. This was later explicitized clearly. 

o Ultimately, while there was great rapport between the two, and a very friendly atmosphere, 
the talks essentially failed, getting stuck on the concrete. Mircea Digulescu refused to submit 
to any elite – much moreso one he perceived responsible for the degradation of his 
surrounding environment during youth -. In reply he was confronted with that his needs were 
great, and that sovereignty was unachievable: what would he do then?. He replied with a line 
from Sun Tzu: “an army is defeated only when it considers itself defeated”, and he was not 
defeated. The reply was a deep “oh, but you are; you will be for sure, what then?”. To which 
the answer: “I will use whatever means, take whatever action to secure my liberty.”. This 
again produced a mix chromatic reaction in the counterparty. She replied: “Is this how you 
plead for your lives?”.. answered: “Hehe.. no.. I can see that you are somehow offering to 
save me.. but I am doing fine.. I currently live in ignorance of the State.. and I will achieve my
freedom or die trying”. She then remarked something like “suicide bomber psychology” and 
“little emperor”, also saying that Mircea spoke like Patrick Hendry, warning that the latter's 
wife died of cancer. She also then said that Mircea “had no real alternatives”.. mentioning that
“what, you would enjoy life with the destitutes of Zeigeist Movement?”. The latter is 
noteworthy since this chat happened in 2006, while The Zeitgeist Movement started to be 
known as a thing only circa 2008 in Romania.

o At some point, she exclaimed something like.. “ohh.. the Rockkefellers are so smooth and 
likable..” to which Mircea replied: “Dana, it's not your sales skills or charisma.. I actually like
you.. let us work together in dismantling this threat and build a new free world order”. This, in
hindsight, couple with others, made Mircea suspect that Dana was closer to the Rothschild 
branch of the Western hegemonic elites.

o At some point she asked Mircea what he thinks about assassinations.. to which he said that 
“they are the weapon of the looser [of a debate]” and are generally immoral.
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o Dana also introduced and presented some aspects of the US New Deal economics to Mircea 
and remarked “You would have so much to gain if you had quit being a communist” , pointing
out that under New Deal, “give nothing to the communists”.    

o Finally the talks were concluded with Dana showing Mircea a sketch of the Star of David in 
black and white: he spontaneously replied “hey.. this is not polite!.. this is red..”, perceiving 
this as a threat. This again for some reason amazed the host: “How does he know??”.. – red 
not yellow.

o Mircea Digulescu suspects that, at the time, the said colleague Dana also held a small 
affection for himself. She did have good taste.

o Following the chat, Mircea Digulescu researched the new persons and concepts online, 
including on websites like Wikipedia and in torrent-ed documentaries.

o The same evening following the chat, while Mircea Digulescu sat contemplatively on an 
armchair at the venue (Hotel Mara, Sinaia), an eldery man passing by said to him: “Now 
come on.. let's give you the antidote now.. you can be with us”. At the moment, Mircea 
Digulescu interpreted this as an empty threat and just a theatrical ploy, replying to the effect 
“But, unfortunately I am not.. our objectives are not compatible”.

o At a later residential school, another male colleague remarked that it was unwise for me to 
continue to refuse the courtship and that, if I did, they will “make me believe I was going mad
[insane]”.

At the time, Mircea Digulescu believed this just happened to be the independent domain of a colleague,
not a typique of the entire business school. In hindsight, CODECS and OUBS are generally dens and 
pepiniers of hardcore Western-establishment people, also with many there being current or future 
English masons. The above serves to illustrate that Mircea Digulescu did not join the western elites and 
declined their offers.

 Visit to Canada (summer 2006). In summer 2006, Mircea Digulescu visited Canada at the 
invitation of some relatives (sister of father's family) who emigrated there priory. He visited 
Montreal, Ottawa, Niagara Falls and Quebec City. In Quebec City he mad contact with a world 
friendly underground group / society, who offered him to remain in Canada and help with the 
revolution there. He declined however since this was unexpected.

 By the end of 2006, Mircea Digulescu's societal and political awakening (conscientization) reached 
satisfactory levels. Aided by the above experience, as well as independent documentation in a rather 
difficult informative context: Wikipedia was very lacking but not Western bought at the time, Russia
Today did not exist or was not popular and he did not have access to any reliable intelligence 
partners. He did watch and like documentaries like Zeitgeist, Venezuela Bolivariana, Cuba Africa 
Revolution, 9/11 Fahrenheit and others, while condemning others like David Ike as straw-man 
confabulations. This was around the time of the first publicizations of the successful Bulava tests.

 First mental vacation (Feb-Mar 2007). A few months after his return from Canada, in Nov 2006, 
after a a period characterized by ending work engagement and finalizing Professional Certificate, 
Mircea Digulescu started to feel sick: unjustified exhaustion, sleeplessness, agitation, sweating, 
malaise, dry vomiting sensation and the like. He asked mother for what is wrong she replied she had
no idea, but maybe I had eaten something bad in town. In Dec, Mircea Digulescu's maternal 
grandfather, Victor Brailoiu (in hindsight a probably mason, however he lived in small town 
Romania and did not appear to do much – also was positive and close to Mircea during his early 
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childhood) came for a visit in Bucharest. He seamed agitated in hindsight. Father was absent and 
when rarely present avoiding. His mother offered to make him a stomach tea. The situation 
deteriorating, in Dec 2006, Mircea Digulescu sought medical assistance at BIOMEDICA private 
clinic in Bucharest. He was given a full set of blood tests and generalist doctor consultation (who 
later died in 2007 – heart attack) and was found to be fully healthy. He started to suspect he was 
poisoned by either OUBS MBA colleagues or during related events (for refusing the join offer of the
Western hegemony) and/or by his family and that he likely had cancer. An ecography at 
BIOMEDICA resulted in a reference for CT for abdominal cancer screening. The CT (the first of 
circa 6 he had in life + 2 dental CT) he did at his father's workplace, the Central Military Hospital in 
Bucharest, turning out fully clean: he did not have cancer. People were getting agitated around him, 
and in Feb 2007 (aged 21), Mircea Digulescu had his first mental vacation. He was taken by mother 
to the Central Military Hospital where he received mental treatment, and continued moderate 
dosages of medication (way above minimal effective dosage) in the period 2007-2012. Note that, in 
hindsight, Mircea Digulescu is to this day unsure and cannot say if he rather believes he was or was 
not poisoned (or exposed to other psychogenic agents).. as an initial cause for mental vacations. If 
he was, that would not be surprising at all – not even if his father was involved (his mother is fully 
exonerated). If he wasn't – that would also not be surprising to him. It remains an unknown. 
However, arguments in favor of him having been poisoned initially, include circumstantial 
coincidences: it had happened to other politically involved acquaintances of his, namely Alexandra 
Zbaganu (daughter of PSR [Romanian Socialist Party] vice president and mason Gheorghita 
Zbaganu) at age 23, to Maria <redacted> (environmental and political activist and ally in the 
“Bucharest Declaration” push in 2013), aged 26, and to another brief girlfriend of his, also anti-
imperialistic and smart, Marina 1 in 2015, aged 24 also coming from a masonic-family. It is true that
according to his father – who is generally considered lying – it also happened to former Romanian 
politician Theodor Stolojan, aged 50+ around 2010 (when he wanted to go public to declar war 
against Russia). Additional circumstantial evidence is well.. western elites wanting to “kill a 
potential threat in the past”, or, as Valentin Mandrasescu put it in a chat in 2013, “if all Ghandi's 
were to be killed while young..”.

 2007-2008. Time of relaxation, focus on university studies and pretending to quit revolutionary 
activities and goals. Mircea Digulescu finished University in 2008 and during the time pretended in 
front of his family to have quit political thinking and to focus on business and science – just in case. 
However, he privately kept his moral alive following the newly popular Russia Today RT.com 
website and the news of the advanced of Russian Nuclear Programme and restoration of Russian 
might. As well as other documentaries, including about Iran (Iran and the West), and consulting 
open sources of information. In late 2007 both his parents moved out from his apartment (to a new 
one bought up with money his grandfather had obtain in compensation for land he had owned in 
some coal fields in Gorj county, Romania), allowing him some operating space independence.   

 Wanting to keep up his morale and CV, he rejoined the OUBS MBA programme in 2007, starting the
Professional Diploma in Management stage, also at CODECS (believing the doctor's words that 
nobody had poisoned him and that he simply had a mental episode which required treatment). This 
time his mother financed the fee. It was a totally enjoyable programme (btw, OUBS MBA 
programme is very very good from an academic perspective: if one is smart, one understands “all 
they need to know” about politics, business, organizations and etc. - without becoming culturally 
pro-Western; if one is smart). This time there were no unusual approaches: everything seamed like 
2006 happening never occurred: which again made Mircea Digulescu at the time believe that Dana 
Popescu was an indivdual atypical example of a colleague and the school itself had nothing to do 
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with such things. Having more free time on his hands, he graduated with Distinction (granted to top 
5% of the best).

 At a wedding of his uncle Traian Brailoiu (whom he had there met essentially) in summer 2008, he 
also met another more distant uncle of his, George Brailoiu. The two made a good impression on 
one another, Mircea Digulescu not even knowing the former was his uncle, and taking him for a self 
made Romanian small-medium entrepreneur. One year later, in 2009, George Brailoiu offered to 
invest in the startup idea he had heard from Mircea the year prior. Initially he offered EUR 0.5 
million, which was later cut in f actuality (due to tranche release) to 165k EUR. During their 
business relationship and until 2012-13 he never suspected his uncle Geo to be neither mason, nor 
SIE (Romanian Foreign Intelligence) mid/high-ranking, nor anything truly important. In fact he 
never knew him until then.

 The Zeitgeist Movement (2009-2012), Romanian Chapter. Having more time on his hands, and 
true to his pro-liberty revolutionary ideals, Mircea Digulescu became involved with the Romanain 
chapter of this.. sustainability.. movement (inspired by the film by Peter Joseph by the name). He 
grew up in confidence level of the founding and senior movement members and became Official 
Romanian Chapter Coordinator in circa 2010. This was an intense period of extreme gaining of field
experience in clandestine open organizations as well as in counterintelligence and such (mainly 
byway of trial and error). He organized together with Valentin Ionescu and some others the annual 
Zday 2011 and Zday 2012 events. He also held a speech and a presentation at both and at Zday 
2010. The operating environment however became untenable shortly.. both online and offline. 
Online, due to treason by an infiltration, one Marian Mario claiming to be a former French Legion 
dropoff wanting to “better Romania” was allowed by Mircea to gain the post keys for the Chapter 
website and he passed them on to people to defame sections of it, writing about “aliens among us”, 
“marihuana cures cancer” and other idiocies. Offline, towards the end, in hindsight the meetings 
were attended by just 2-3 genuine supporters and 6-7 pro-Western “special services” guys. In fact, at
Zday 2011 one two persons were almost out-rightly from SRI (Romanian Intelligence Service) and 
not friendly at all, trying to entrap by asking “how are you going to achive this? What means?”, etc..
Mircea Digulescu also received a number of death and other threats, both via telephone (see Tibi-
buc-editat.wav), online (many) and offline (in the context of the first Romanian street protest in 
2012 which he wrote on TZM wesbite that Romainan National Chapter endoreses and salutes, and 
called for avoidance of violence). He also met his future 2nd main girlfriend, Alina Velescu, aged 24 
there, who attended a meeting in favor of changing the world at Terminus Bar Bucharest in Dec 
2010. She happened to be a sister to a former 193 school colleague of his. In hindsight it is like she, 
unfortunately also lived in a family with masonry-ties. In 2012 she showed signs of starting a mental
vacation, however after a pause in relationship she apparently recovered without treatment. The 
relationship ended in spring 2013. In terms of The Zeitgeist Movement, Mircea Digulescu supported
fully Peter Joseph in the traitorous split of the Venus Project from TZM, he was against making 
TZM broader in scope and he tried to cleanse TZM Romania of infiltrators as much as possible: not 
possible since those people appeared to have endless resources – infinite time to be online, always 
new such turning up and so on. Mircea Digulescu scaled down his involvement with The Zeitgeist 
Movement in 2011 when anti-Western Romanian street protests started, opting for a more offline 
activist approach. He also involved people and potential friends from TZM in the offline street 
movement, as well as his girlfriend and her friends. However, after spring 2011, focused a bit more 
on business, on his girlfriend and on travels so less time for TZM. Around 2012 TZM also globally 
kind of took second stage to Rossiya Segodnya online and to various offline protest movements and 
later on faded out (although still exists today). So many things happened during these times, if 
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interested in details ask for an in-person or video call with Mircea Digulescu for details. No space 
here to expand this section further. To synthesize The Zeitgeist Movement's ideology in a nutshell – 
the core thesis is that the distribution of goods and products are controlled malevolently by a 
western ruling hegemonic elite who also targets the populations with psyops, and that, save artificial
scarcity, sufficient plentifulness of products for a very good living for all people on Earth can exist. 
In the latest movie, Zeitgeist Moving Forward (2012 or 2013), the criticism, concept and proposed 
resistance methods are elaborated more, and rather fully. The film projection was organized in 
Romania in 2012/13 by Marian Mario and Mircea Digulescu attended however: at Cinema Eforie in 
Bucharest. This also marked the end of his factual involvement with TZM. Mircea Digulescu 
financed himself during this period by directing some money from the MAT SOFT TECHNOLOGY
investment to himself for expenses (check out https://mfinante.gov.ro/domenii/informatii-
contribuabili/persoane-juridice/info-pj-selectie-dupa-cui for CUI 25735113 for years 2009-2014 – 
when held by Mircea Digulescu to confirm that MAT SOFT TECHNOLOGY never had a lot of 
money).

 Economic Missions and Travel 2010-2011. In 2010, Mircea Digulescu met George Petrusan, a 
stranger who was the husband of a former female friend Andreea Grigore 2 of his childhood friend 
(and currently, since at least 2021 hostile intelligence worker) Claudiu Dumitrescu. He made again a
very good impression and he was invited with his firm (MAT SOFT TECHNOLOGY) to MEC 
Economic Mission in Egypt and Morroco. Nothing concretely happened there in terms of business 
(although many business cards collected), however he again impressed some Romanian side parties, 
namely Mihai <redacted> and Sorin Dimitriu from Bucharest/Romania Chamber of Commerce 
(president and vicepresident / vicepresidents). He was later invited at several other events and 
exploratory meetings in this context, ending up attending another Bucharest Chamber of Commerce 
Economic Mission in China (at WorldExpo 2010) and, to his interest, in 2011 in Russia (for which 
he had heard that Mr. Sorin Dimitriu had a criminal file opened against him later on). Also starting 
2011 he had been actively trying to move to Russia – initially contacting Moscow School of 
Management SKOLKOVO (believing it was the later Sk Skolkovo technopark which opened years 
later). On the economic mission to Moscow in 2011 he met Mr. Viktor Chumakov (associated with 
Mechel Romania and others as he later learned) – representing the Russian side: an opportunity 
which later allowed him to do some pro-russian spying in Romania, leading him to judge that Mr. 
Chumakov was likely a Russian traitor. In 2024 hindsight it is very possible Mr. Chumakov was no 
traitor – what the Russia side did with Mircea's intel is still unknown. In 2011 he visited Moscow 
School of Management SKOLKOVO for the first time: a beautiful modern building complex.

 OUBS B820 International Strategy (2011). A bit confused in terms of his options and starting to 
run low on money (not by chance – this is what masons generally do to targets: relative deprivation, 
followed by absolute zero income: they did this namely to former Digulescian ally Daniel Ilinca), 
Mircea Digulescu continued with CODECS and OUBS and in 2011 started and finished the final 
stage MBA course from OUBS B820. He attended a residential school in Brussels, Belgium, where 
he learned via the wide-mouth of two colleagues two facts: (1) the chemical weapons of Libya had 
been taken over by the US, unused.. and are being removed from Lybia (country then recently 
destroyed) and (2) a US military pilot was flying supply flights over Africa (where air controllers 
had no radar) to the Middle East to deliver flights planes after planes loaded with parachutes: which 
Mircea Digulescu, in hindsight suspects were used to parachute special service operators and more 
importantly weapons and technical systems to the later US proxy Dash in Syria and Iraq, via stealth 
aircraft: a method Mircea suspects they are still practicing or had practiced in Ukraine. 
Unfortunately, he had no contacts to whom to tell these pieces of information at the time.
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 OSMTH and offer to be rich (2012-2013). At the end of 2012 he was approached by his Masters 
colleague Marius Iulian (probably now SRI mid-ranking) to invite him to join The Order of the 
Knights Templar in Romania, lead by “Mare Prior General Magistral” Dan Vasiliu at the time. 
Mircea Digulescu considered this a pro-western covert society similar to the freemasonry 
organization from 2006, however this time he decided to attend the interview meeting for 
information gathering purposes, with no intention to join. Later, in July 2014, Marius Iulian in the 
building of the University of Bucharest informed Mircea Digulescu that “they” (Romanian elites and
masons essentially) decided he was exiled from Romania, Western Europe and North America. He 
suggested New Zeeland, South Africa or Australia as destinations, however, after some back and 
forth, Mircea obtained a commitment that “they would not shoot down the plane” if he decided to go
to Russia instead. He also priory showed a many-figure dollar amount related to the upcoming 
'iminent' partition of Russia. Mircea also ended up subscribed to the http://OSMTH.ro newsletter for
a while. There is some documentary evidence of both situations in the media folder 2012-2013 
OSMTH. He delayed a response to OSMTH until late spring 2013 when he unequivocally declined. 
Also, in winter-spring 2013, during a chat at a bar across the street from the Academy of Economic 
Studies in central Bucharest, Mr. Mihai <redacted> explicitly let Mircea know that “they had EUR 
10 million earmarked for him” if he wanted to “join them” (regular freemasonry again). A similar 
chat to the 2006 situation ensued, but much more pale in genuineness or wowness (something Dana 
warned will happen “when I end up negotiating with the enforcers”).  He even detailed exactly how 
Mircea was to get the money: via the modernization project at Oltenia Energetic Complex (a EUR 1 
Billion+ project, planned to be done as a joint venture with China), where he will sell software 
services/products and his personal share after taxes, expenses and everything will be a clean 10 
million. Later in 2013 when this project was shut down by the European Commission (for China 
involvement), Mr. <redacted> again proposed another vehicle: the Doicesti industrial field 
modernization, with the same stake for Mircea. The latter's conclusion of the discussion was “Can I 
take the money and go to Russia?” to which a polite “No. It is for joining us.. here with EU funds 
there were some people who.. and then at the end of the project the EU did not validate the project 
and then they were arrested”. To which Mircea replied “I thought so.”, so “Unfortunately, no thanks”
(fearing that if he had said yes, similar to OSMTH, they would impose social monitoring and travel 
restrictions essentially curtailing his ability to move abroad to friendly land; additionally he feared 
the opinion of the Russian/Chinese side if he were perceived as taking money from the hegemons). 
Mr. <redacted> unintentionally however was a great source for information exfiltration by Mircea 
Digulescu later on (after he surreptitiously learned some masonic landmarks via one George 
Teseleanu's servent): including for identifying other masons and generally such. As a personal 
appraisal however, Mircea Digulescu judges that Mr. Mihai <redacted> would have been happy with
either Russian or US sides, being inclined to a “turning of arms” if the military situation allowed, 
unlike the later discovered masonry #1 in Romania, Mircea Geoana, or SIE George Brailoiu (both 
hardened pro-Westerners). Accoring to Valentin Mandrasescu, Mihai had worked at DIE (Direction 
of Foreign Information) before the 1989 'colored revolution' coupe d'etat in Romania. Nevertheless, 
Mircea gained no concrete benefits from his relationship with Mihai Andriotiu from which the latter 
pulled out definitely in 2015. As a side-note, at the time of the offer, Mircea Digulescu was factually
broke (0 RON in poket or accounts): Mr. George Brailoiu had abruptly cutting all financing trenches
to MAT SOFT TECHNOLOGY in January 2012/13 (with only a small 30k EUR additional trench 
for paying existing contracts with Equilobe – Dan Badea's firm: probably another future recruit for 
masonry paid 6 months later). 
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 Mircea Digulescu was however invited to China-SEE Forum in 2013 by Mihai <redacted>. Also, he,
Mircea, attended also 2 other Chamber of Commerce events with China in Romania, including a 
meetup at a luxury Chinese restaurant in Bucharest with some chinese businessmen arranged by 
Mihai <redacted> where someone from KDF Energy (Geo Brailoiu's firm) also attended in circa 
early 2013. Nothing concrete came from this, as Mircea Digulescu was broke and did not have a 
finished product to sell (not thinking to ask the Chinese side for investment at the time). He also 
attended another privately organized (much much friendlier) China event also circa 2013. 

 Also in 2013, Mircea Digulescu was informed by his small network, about a secret clandestine 
meeting between Victor Ponta and the Rosia Montana team for setting up plans on how to unblock 
the exploitation of rare dirts in the region (eg. lithimum-like but rarer). And also another secret elite 
meeting of European figures in Bucharest, Romania at the same hotel – the latter heavly guarded 
operationally with anti-terror forces (although neither showed up in the NEWSINT of the time). 
Additionally, via Mihai <redacted> he learned of a much more important conference when 
Rothschilds came to Romania also circa 2013. See the document Multilateral Strategy for 21 
century - nice format for details.

 In late 2012 he was introduced to the Uniti Salvam leadership (plenara) by a former female 
high-school colleague and he managed to briefly infiltrate this group and even derail a 
Bucharest Declaration of theirs to include a call for resignation of then romanian ultra-pro-western 
president basescu. More details in the Political Highlights Section below.

 In 2011/2014, Mircea Digulescu was significantly active offline in the street protest movement, 
attending events such as “Protest at Cotroceni against t.p. Basescu” (early 2012?) x 2, “Protest 
against invalidation of his dismissal via referendum” (summer 2012/13), anti-Chevron protests in 
Pungesti (2013/14) and others, all while covertly gathering intelligence and subverting the Uniti 
Salvam leadership as much as possible. At one invalidation protest he even appeared on national TV 
Antena 3 wearing his CEOI 2004 Bronze Medal while protesting against Basescu, sharing the TV 
screen with acting president Crin Antonescu. At such protests he branded plancards “The Power are 
we”, “Information Destroys Manipulation” and one more who were written up and build by his 
girlfriend Alina Velescu and her friends. At anti-Chevron protests and also in the Uniti Salvam 
plenary meeting, he met friendly confused female pro-liberty environmental activist Maria Olteanu 
there (who later went on a mental vacation of her own in 2014 for the first time in her life), who also
supported him in alterning the Bucharest Declaration operation. More details are available in 
Political Highlights section below and dedicated Media materials folder.

 In late 2012/early 2013 he also stared an light intelligence cooperation (mutual information 
exchange pact) with Voice of Russia correspondent Valentin Mandrasescu. He learned about Geo 
Brailoiu and Mihai <redacted> situations and communicated his intel on Viktor Chumakov and 
others. He did this using the conspirative email iwm1100@yandex.ru and other means and even 
received a message once. This was the first and only fully covert operation in which Mircea 
Digulescu engaged: was done using Internet and Gaming halls (covertly) and later over public 
unsecured WiFis. In summer 2013, fearing that Mr. Mandrasescu does not properly share the 
informations provided by Mircea with the Russian competent bodies, undertook a covert trip to 
Moscow (hiding the destination from all his acquaintances including his Alina Velescu girlfriend of 
the time), under the cover of answering the admission letter to SKOLKOVO Moscow School of 
Management – where he emailed the SVR (Russian Foreign Intelligence) with the most relevant 
intel, just to make sure. Sadly, neither the SVR, nor the FSB, nor any other Russian entity to this day
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cared to at least out of courtesy grant Mircea Digulescu some benefits, such as citizenship or money 
(at the very minimum for sustenance).

 In 2013/14, Mircea Digulescu had a brief relationship with one girl named Ioana <redacted>, 
prompting an Explanation of Love document being issued to her. A very entertaining prose 
document.

 In 2014, going broke completely (no money, reserves gone, no income), Mircea Digulescu enrolled 
for PhD programme at University of Bucharest, hoping to get a scholarship stipend. He didn't. He
was admitted however and also asked to teach for one semester on paid-by-hour arrangement. 
Which he totally enjoyed and, during the semester did a great job at by the opinions of all, male and 
female students and other professors. During this teaching period he also learned that virtually all 
senior professors and anyone involved with University of Bucharest's Faculty of Mathematics and 
Computer Science are masons: via doing the secret handshake landmark on them, via observing 
their interactions with others (including secret landmarks signs), etc. A sad reality he also briefly 
forgot in 2015 post-vacation. Actually, not forgot, but downplayed, as he though generally that 
“regular freemasonry lodges” were orthogonal to imperialism and that probably only the very top 
masons and lodges are involved in political and imperialistic activity. A fact he no longer believes 
true: probably most masonic lodges existing on Western controlled territories (see Strategy Report 
for details) take actions and orders in a militaristic fashion, up from down despite the federative 
nature of the society itself.

 At the end of 2014, again broke, he did a brief stint as a programmer at Cegeka company, for 
some 3000 eur / month, for 3 months (plus 1 months bonus pay).

 During the years 2011-2015, Mircea Digulescu was highly active on anti-western online media 
groups. Especially on Facebook, on groups “O viata avem romani si o cineste” (closed by 
Facebook), where he still is a close associate to Sorin Bele and Alexandru Kojokaru (having 
befriended both, although never met them in flesh and bones) and “Nu vrem sa luptam contra 
rusilor” (a group held by a teenager at the time, whom Mircea Digulescu gifted 400 EUR for his 
stoic activism from the proceedings of his apartment sale). 

 During 2012-2015 (and thereafter), Mircea Digulescu also was very active in self-publishing 
societal works (part of the Better World Project) online. See 
https://independent.academia.edu/MirceaDigulescu and https://reflectii-despre-
societate.blogspot.com. Also he operated the Romania Informed page before both his account and 
that of the page were shut down by Facebook in early 2020.

 Starting in early 2015 he planed to sell his small apartment (put in his name by his parents at his 
mother's request) and go to Russia – also thus honoring his commitment to “go in exile” as he 
agreed to Marius Iulian in summer 2014. But his main reason was simply: continue pro-liberty and 
anti-imperialistic, anti-Western actions from a safe place. And also use the scientific, technical and 
intelligence skills for good, for the benefit of a friendly power.

 After the June 12, 2015 Acolo Bar, Vama Veche, Romania torture threat, he hastened his plans and 
was fortunate to quickly complete the sale of his apartment and, leaving covertly (telling nobody 
about his plans, leaving his main phone at home on silent) via Serbia (to apply for Russian tourist 
visa there to enter Russia), on June 20th, 2015 he landed in Moscow, Russia, to ask for political 
asylum for the first time (out of 3 times thus far, this upcoming one being the lucky 4th). When in 
Russia, he wired himself via internet banking the money from the proceedings of the apartment in 
Romania. The apartment had sold for 49000 eur (+1000 eur tax).
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 The June 2015 meeting at the uFMS/Moscow was the only time he had a meaningful official 
conversation with Russian Intelligence (FSB and FMS) while not on a mental vacation. However, he
was questioned too briefly, by far insufficiently - for less than 4 hours.

 In 2012-2013 he also sold for menal amounts two plots of land, one in Targu Jiu (1000 sqm for 
11500 eur) obtained from his grandfather and another one in Snagov (733 sqm for 7500 eur). Part of 
this money he used to finance trips to Tg. Jiu to appear before a court deciding if he was sane or he 
should be committed for lifetime in hospital. He was found sane.

 For 2 months in each of 2013, 2014 and 2015 (this one while in Moscow, Russia), Mircea Digulescu
was on mental vacation. See the dedicated section on mental vacation in the Miscellaneous section 
at the end of this document. In early 2012 he was told by the doctor at Central Military Hospital that 
he did not need mental medication. In 2013 he was told the same thing by his father, before the 
relevant vacation.

 His mental vacation of Aug-Oct 2015 prompted him to cancel his asylum request in Russia and 
pursue some useless travels to meet and have a chat with his school crush, Anca Pana. To this end he
traveled to Switzerland (where she had finished studying) twice. He spoke with her PhD coordinator
(while still on mental vacation) but she naturally avoided to meet him. This was after some strange 
happening around VDNKh station in Moscow (also due to Mircea's mental vacation situation). His 
being delayed in leaving for a bit in Russia (probably due to upcoming Syria op) prompted some 
ridiculous and embarrassing photos and postings in August 2015 and also the inappropriate 
involvement of the Romanian Consulate General. The vacation resolved in Bucharest, Romania, 
after a brief hospital treatment.

 During the period 2009-2015, Mircea Digulescu received a great deal of death and other threats 
and strange happenings, enumerated in the dedicated section below in this document. These 
threats and strange happenings occurred while Mircea Digulescu was NOT on mental vacation.

The stale years (2016-2019)

 By the end of his travels on mental vacation in 2015, Mircea Digulescu was left with circa 3000 
euros in savings (from the proceedings of the apartment). 

 With devastated morale, believing his Russian colleagues regard him as a genuine mad-man and/or 
western system-man, Mircea was confronted with a more pressing reality: lack of money and of 
place to live. This was partly also due to the effect of medication he received: it has short term 
amnesic effects and the nuances and subtleties of memories are lost for a few months after 
discontinuation / dosage reduction.

 In December 2015, Mircea rented an apartment for 320 euro / month and the same month got a job 
at Societe Generale (probably under the dicton: “pick a poor many of the street who has nothing so 
that you can build loyalty). It paid a meager 2200 euro net / month. He held it until September 2016 
and also got a 10,000 eur credit to finance his upcoming trip to Moscow to attend IASP 2016.

 Attended the high-level IASP 2016 Moscow in September 2016, at the accidental invitation of 
Skolkovo Technopark. Met a lot of interesting high-level people, especially from Russia and Iran, 
but not only. Was approached and threatened by economic hitman Adrian Aerlinger from the US 
State Department (originally from Poland). After the approach Mircea opened the conversation with 
“This situation reminds me of Slavator Alende from .. .. El Salvator”, getting corrected “From 
Panama”. Adrian then did his routine “whom do you represent?.. you are in Romania.. that is US 
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territory.. we are there.. you cannot be against us there.. etc. you should join us.. a minimum 250k 
euro / year cybersecurity cooperation programme.. fuck the EU.. you can talk directly to US”, to 
which Mircea Digulescu politely replied words to the effect: “I am my own center of will.. if you 
want cooperation talk to the folks at University of Bucharest – they are cash starved.. etc.”. Adrian 
also floated the idea to put Mircea Digulescu on the SDN list.. to which he deliberately lied “Is that 
the drone-strike list?”.. and got the informative answer: “Oh no.. not that.. that is a different list.. but,
America does have drones..” and then Mircea “but not here..”.. and then “<pause>.. no, US does not 
operate drones in Moscow.. <pause>”. The conversation was left hanging my Mircea Digulescu, 
precisely NOT TO “TAUNT THE TALIBAN” (appologies to the Taliban for the saying).. namely 
to ensure that he will not get.. major pleasantries when back in Romania. Unfortunately the Russian 
folks present seamed to totally missunderstand and appeared to claim that some “deal” was reached 
with the american.. they even had me a US flag for the next meetings which was remedied only after
my protest. The Russians in question were indeed young.. however I found this level of 
misunderstanding strange. Unfortunately, during the event Mircea concluded no concrete deals.. in 
fact.. it was a high-level event for technology parks and areas of innovation to speak among 
themselves.. not for even rich entrepreneurs.. much less so for totally broke one.  Finally on the bus 
back from the main event at Crown Plazza to Radisson Ukraina, Mircea Digulescu had a briefer but 
someone reminiscent of 2006 talk with both some european figures (the kind one saw on Euronews 
channel during the period) and of a senior leader of theirs, probably a Rothschild by attire. In brief, 
the talk ended with Mircea saying: “Don't worry.. I won't assassinate you.. .. seriously.. it would not 
help my cause.. we don't do assassinations (even if you on the other hand..).. we can change seats if 
you like”, to which the reply: “ehh.. no need.. we actually arrived”. Unfortunately Mircea Digulescu 
did not know which of the 3 event venue hotels was hosting the main event.. so he chose a brand he 
knew: Radisson – not because he liked or want anything to do with the Israelis, but simply because 
it was the only brand he recognized from 3 hotels listed on the website without further guidance.  

 After the event, back in Romania, in Oct 2016, Mircea did the “textbook followup” and emailed 
most of the interesting contacts obtained during the event – to no avail. Nothing concrete came up. 
Also true, Mircea was not asking the right questions (“give money and shelter”) but using a different
generic language.

 Again back in Romania with little to no money, in the period 2016-2019, he had a series of jobs as a 
programmer: Phi Partners – 3000 euro/mo for 1.6 months, Misys (now Finastra) – 3000 euro/month 
for circa 5 months, Colletive2 – <redacted> euro/month for circa 5 months, DevFactory (via 
Crossover) – 18000$ / month for 1 month, Taxify.eu (now Bolt.eu – an endeavor of Rockefeller in 
“qualic flavor” appearance) – 10,000 euro per month for 7 months + 40,000 euro severance in Jan 
2019. For job details see the “Mircea Digulescu CV - for Tech” which is what Mircea Digulescu 
always used to get jobs. Except at Taxify.eu nothing unusual happened. At Taxify, during the end of 
his stint job there, a new Product Manager – some guy from the Estonian HQ came to Romania to 
“see things around how we were doing”. During a lunch at the Sare si Piper Restaurant in Bucharest,
he again started to chat with Mircea Digulescu about Freemasonry.. he was accompanied there by 
Filip Buruiana, a subordinate software engineer, also very smart. To this Mircea Digulescu said.. 
“what.. freemasonry.. I don't know who is number one, but I know who is number two.. Corneliu 
Visoianu.. actually I also know that number one has the same first name as myself – Mircea.. but 
don't know who he is (a priory exfiltrated information via Mihai <redacted>)..” to which Filip 
completed the missing gap.. “what Mircea.. is it Mircea Geaona?”.. Finally, the talk ended with a 
clear withdrawal from the subject by the counterparty, and Mircea's job at Taxify ended a few weeks
after – not after insisting on getting severange 3 months (down from 12) for agreeing to quit (which 
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he intended to do anyway as he was planning to leave to Russia in 2019 and also was again starting 
to feel tired – a phenomenon which passed after his leaving this job).

 In 2018, Mircea Digulescu also sold the former main house of his maternal grandfather (which he 
didn't use anymore at the time) with his accord, for 5000 GBP upfront and 700 GBP/month for 6 
years (later cut back to 2 years while Mircea Digulescu was on mental vacation in 2020).

 So in Feb 2019, Mircea Digulescu had a nice small sum of money (not as much as believed since he 
did spend a bit too much on playing live poker in 2018 and 2019). Later the year he also started a 
very light work also via TopTal.com (which was terminated in Jan 2020 by TopTal when he returned
from Venezuela to Russia) with some Hearst company, again about which Mircea knew nothing 
(apparently the Hearst family is a member of the elitist billionaire families of the West, part of the 
Association of Helpers or perhaps even Society of the Elect – as per further opportunistic 
information gathering interpreted in hindsight, after some chat with the FSB in 2020). The job was 
very light and post August 2019, Mircea Digulescu basically resolved everything and did little day-
to-day – he also had a nice round sum (circa 150,000 euro outstanding savings at end of 2019) – 
enough for him to, in May 2019 start to apply to go to Russia as a regular emigrant (no asylum). He 
choose Nizhny Novgorod.

 During 2017-2019 Mircea Digulescu enrolled and studied Russian at the Russian Center for Culture 
and Change in Bucharest, Romania (existed at the time), going from A0 to A2, and passing A2 
certification. Wonderful people, excellent tutors, however mostly Romanian intelligence colleagues.

 During 2017-2019 Mircea Digulescu also advanced his societal themed writings part of the Better 
World project on his blog.

 In 2019 he started to engage with Venezuelan Embassy as a result of their reply to him sending them
an email of support for the then-latest failed US coupe attempt against Venezuelan administration. 
See Political Highlights section below or ask Mircea Digulescu for concrete details.

 In September 2017 he started a rather distance relationship with his 3rd main girlfriend, Diana 
<redacted> from Brasov, Romania (and they met physically several times). This relationship lasted 
until summer 2021, although severely cut down in summer 2020. While Diana lives in a luxury 
neighborhood of Brasov, her story of poor parents and almost destitute poverty is credible and tends 
to support the thesis that Diana had (2017-2021) nothing to do practically with masonry or western 
elites or any country's intelligence agency. Nevertheless this possibility certainly cannot be 100% 
excluded. Especially given that 2019-2020 Mircea Digulescu used Diana as a sort of “captain's log” 
reflection person, over WhatsApp. She met her over Tinder while traveling in Brasov country from a
meeting with another girl he had met over Tinder.

 During the period Nov. 2015 – 2019, Mircea Digulescu avoided any mental vacations and was also 
able to function <redacted>.

Adult Life (2019-2024)

 2019 May-Aug: Collaboration with Venezuelan embassy and HE Alfredo Torrealba. Some media 
materials available in Media Set.

 2019 Aug-December: Settles into calm and stress-free life in Nizhny Novgorod, Russia (he had 
decent monetary reserves). 
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 2019 September: Meets Tanya Nevidina, his 4rd main girlfriend, with whom he also spends some 
money.

 2019 September: Enrolls at Lobachevsky State University Nizhny Novgorod in the Foreign Students
Faculty to continue learning Russian.

 2019 Oct-Nov: Completes ideas and writes scientific computer science works “Towards Solving 
NP-Complete and Other Hard Problems in Polynomial Time in Practice”, “Hiding Data in Plain 
Sight: Towards Provably Unbreakable Ciphers and One Way Functions” and some other works and 
scientific computer science ideas. Three of these papers were adapted and published in 2021 (Hiding
Data in Plain Sight and Applications of SKREM-like ciphers) and 2022 (Farsighted Collusion in 
Stable Marriage Problem).

 2020 Jan: Travels to Caracas Venezuela to attend the World People's Congress (named by Mircea 
Digulescu “International Bolivarian Forum Against Imperialism”) and have other meetings. Due to 
the sensitive nature of these events, please ask Mircea Digulescu directly for details. He had 
meetings with Bolivarian intelligence. Some media materials available in Media Set. 

 Unfortunately, also in Jan 2020, while on the airplane in Cuba, Mircea Digulescu enters another 
mental vacation. This one lasts until March 2020.

 During the aforementioned vacation, Mircea travels back to Russia and manages to get into a 
conflict with a physics teacher at the Lobachevsky University which later apparently resulted in the 
FSB of Russia officially terminated his Permanent Residence Permit on National Security Grounds.

 He also got into a conflict with the Armenian mafia in Nizhny Novgorod at the latter's initiation 
however. They were apparently drug mafia who operated around a shawarma house in central 
Nizhny and who – unfavorably for them, tried to pick on Mircea during one of his walks around the 
neighborhood. As a result of support from MVD and some FSB, two troublemakers were detained 
and two more were being sought after fleeing back to Armenia. This would never have happened in 
Romania or EU. However, this happening likely also stressed FSB a little as Mircea intuites. 
Maybe? the Armenian folks had also a legitimate shawarma business (else-how they seamed to be 
living from drug dealing and modest immigration exploitation) and so maybe their arrangement was 
also to live there. Mircea Digulescu has no problem if this is the case, and in fact, after the 
aforementioned intervention, the bunch became very friendly and even one time they defumed a 
brewing conflict when others tried to pick on Mircea elsewhere in town with “Ему не трогут.» (him
you don't touch). As a result of this they also annoyed Mircea under his window resulting – due to 
the mental holiday period – to another small discussion in Russian with his neighbors, due to loud 
noise (which Mircea was making).

 During the aforementioned period, for lack of money he traveled to Romania to get more from 
closing the sale deal on the grandfather house early, which he did. He for some reason however 
decided to travel via Germany to visit Anca's residence town again in 2020 (second time – first time 
was upon his return from Venezuela).

 During the aformentioned vacation period he also had an unusual number of new girls approaching 
him, directly on WhatsApp, wishing to become synonymouas: including Svetlana 2510, Алиночка8,
Валерия Синева2 and others. Most of these girls were feeding his fantasy world during the mental 
vacation and also asking for small amounts of money in RUB.
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 After normalcy was restored spontaneously in April 2020, in May 2020 another mental vacation 
begun, lasting until end of June 2020. Various runins and strage happenings during this timeperiod 
also, but nothing spectacular or noteworthy unexplained.

 In September 2020, following a brief hospital treatment, Mircea Digulescu returns to Romania: 
again without any money.

 In Oct-Dec 2020 he struggles to get some money and does so by doing another stint job at 
DevFactory, for another month for another 18000 euros (which he unwisely uses partly to pay 
Romanian taxes: again, he was very down with the morale).

 In Jan-Feb 2021 he write a number of self presentation documents.

 In Feb 2021 he manages to get a personal loan from Raiffeisen Bank for the amount of 25,000 eur. 
He planed to use the money to return to a safe location (Russia) for further activity.

 Due to issues, including in the context of COVID19, he cannot return directly to Russia. Instead, at 
the suggestion of his Russian immigration partner, he goes to Armenia – at the time perceived to be 
a pro-Russian area by him and his immigration partner. He lands in Yerevan on March 20th, 2021.

 After some settling-in situations (trying unsuccessfully to avoid contact with yet more masons), in 
April-May 2021 he others the Strategy Report: Defeating imperialism: Report on 21st Century 
Strategies for a Multipolar World Order. He also authors a series of unrelated “for fun 
documents”.

 He briefly attends Russian language classes at Rosstroudnichestvo Yerevan, with Armenian tutors.

 In early June 2021 he disseminates the aforementioned report to the embassies of perceived friendly 
powers available in Armenia: Russia, China, Belarus and Iran. He also is considered as a candidate 
to be invited at SPIEF 2021, but, eventually, not invited.

 On circa 6th June 2021 he starts a new brief mental holiday. During this holiday he visits the Israeli 
embassy (an unfriendly enemy state) and then of Germany (just for fun).

 Until end of June 2021, he receives a number of very unusual visits while at Metropol Hotel: 
Iranian, Iranian, Georgian, Armenian (Vano – probably Armenian Intelligence), Russian and quite a 
few other unusual conversation-starting people. Additionally, allthroughout his stay, he had met a 
number of people, two of them apparently friendly: Artak N. Yandex Taxi Yerevan and Hagic 
Metropol Hotel.

 In June 2021 he meets and starts a relationship with Syuzi Myrkcharian. his 5th main girlfriend 
(chronologically). She is also beautiful, but in a different way than Tanya.

 Running out of money again, in July 2021 he returns to Romania. <redacted>.

 His mental vacation ends, and thereafter he attempts a brief stint job at Framey.io – apparently an 
Israeli front company for maintaining a network of operatives in China, at the very least willing to 
be in/out VPN endpoints, disguised as an obscure photo-sharing social networks. It is possible 
Mircea Digulescu had the IPs of the endpoints of the current (as of Sept 2021) nodes in China 
however he realized this as he was deleting the data (it was briefly uploaded to the mail.ru cloud 
however), after the company agreed to pay him the owed 2300$. 

 Towards the end of 2021, Mircea Digulescu makes the second attempt at political asylum in Russia, 
traveling with some difficulty from Bucharest to Russia, via Armenia (to see his Dubai-born 
Armenian girlfriend again before settling in Russia), using airways. He arrives in Armenia in a good 
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mental state, however two days after his later arrival in Russia he enters mental holiday for a brief 
period of time and runs out of money. He gets treatment in Russia and returns to Romania.

 In early 2022 he starts comprising the document set for the third political asylum attempt in Russia. 
He travels to Russia (finally), again via Armenia this time the plane has difficulties with clearing 
Armenian territory. He begins the 2022 mental vacation period whilst in Russia and is largely 
ignored apparently (except for a tooth extraction). He manages to live without money there for a 
brief while thanks to quantum financial tunneling by his mother to Moldavia for a newly found 
Moldavian acquaintance. Running out of money he is instructed by the FMS to go home and get 
more money from mom if possible, because if anything “money they don't give”. Which he tries to 
do, again returning to Romania, this time taking a more elaborate road route from Moscow – St. 
Petersburgs – Ivangorod – Tallin, Estonia then by airway into Liverpool, UK – Bergamo, Italy – Iasi,
Romania (after some brief inconsequential adventures in Liverpool and Bergamo airport areas). For 
some reason (namely being on mental vacation) he feels like traveling again to Germany, to visit 
Heidelberg (residence town of Anca). He is politely greeted by police (whom he knew from prior 
visits) and starts returning to Romania without any money. He succeeds to do this via train, via 
Heidelberg – Mannheim - Munchen – Viena – Budapest – Debrecen – Valea lui Mihai with relative 
ease. He meets interesting new girl Nicolet' on train segment Budapest – Debrecen. Given the 
behavior of train conductors, he concludes that Austria and Hungary are covertly friendly pro-
Russian. He traveles Valea lui Mihai – Cluj – Brasov then Brasov – Bucuresti with strong resistance 
because he had no money to pay the 10 eur ticket. Arriving home he has an argument with his mom 
about sending too much money to girls and immediately leaves for Russia. He takes the train route 
Bucharest – Giurgiu (taking advantage of him doing voluntarship to help Ukrainain refugees, he 
buys a free Ukrainian ticket for himself), crosses the Girugu-Ruse Danaube bridge by foot, takes a 
TIR driver to the border with Turkey in Bulgaria, crosses by foot into Turkey. There.. due to mental 
vacation he “enjoys” a brief vacation of several days (circa 5) of being with no money and no shelter
(and not speaking Turkish). He eventually makes his way to Istanbul, and after some events there, 
gets a temporary travel document (his passport was damaged according to Russian law) from the 
Romanian Consulate General and returns to Bucharest Romania without any money again 
(Consulate arranged trip back). Turkish people are very welcoming, and, if they like you, they 
occasionally serve lint-soup and cold water for free – probably Muslim tradition. He also visited two
Mosques while in Istanbul, including a nice one near the Romanian Consulate. Mircea Digulescu is 
atheist in conviction and self-styled orthodox in culture (practices).

 Having again returned to Bucharest, Romania the situation is rather tense. Nevertheless, bravely he 
– while on a mental vacation, true, but convinced he would never return to Bucharest again – 
donates the 1-room apartment which was in his mothers' name (however morally his as a gift from a 
late aunt of his) where he has been living while in Romania since Sept. 2020 (Tache Gheorghe 13 
street, Bucharest) to some newly met 18-19 year old girl Syrian immigrant girl (in Romania since 
she was 5) named Sofia whom he had met while playing ping-pong waiting <redacted> to get a new 
passport, Russian visa and travel back to Russia.

 On August 31st, 2022 he starts and completes his trip back to Moscow (this time mainly by bus, from
Bucharest to Istanbul, and from Yerevan to Moscow via Georgia, Severnaya Ossetia Allanina and 
beyond back to Moscow). He achieves essentially nothing fruitful there, and, while not out of 
money this time <redacted>, his visa expires before he is able to “settle his residency status”. In fact,
due to the fact he was still on mental vacation, the.. MVD/FSB/FMS officers at Otdel 5 Nizhny 
basically expedited him with “come another time” although they said “you really like these walks 
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don't you.. you won't be able to do them anymore”, after insulting his BDSM sexual tastes for no 
reason and calling him “you american”, even speaking in English. This did not seam normal to 
Mircea. He as later approached by strangers on the train back from Nizhny to Moscow.. apparently, 
in hindsight <redacted> other people, very good attire. He refused dialog, being on mental vacation.

 Running out of visa period, on November 14th, 2022 Mircea again embarks to return to Romania, via
Minsk, Belarus and, as a tradition he made for himself while on mental vacation, through 
Heidelberg, Germany. On the MOW-MSK flight he is approached by a female person of good attire,
claiming to be a medical doctor who recommended he should take <redacted> and remain in 
Belarus. At the counter office in Minsk he was invited to ask for political asylum. He declined 
saying.. “I am not in a good state now [being on mental vacation].. next time..” and to the warning 
he replied “if they wanted to arrest or kill me in Europe they would have done so.. I am nobody”. 
Strangely enough, circa 1 year later (on December 20th, 2023) managing to escape with his life and 
only partly harmed from his latest European trip, he arrived in Minsk Airport again to ask for 
political asylum from Belarus (у Беларуса) only to be vehemently and summarily declined and 
banned from Belarus for 5 years.

 On November 18th, Mircea Digulescu arrives in Heidelberg, Germany. Unbeknownst to him he had 
an European Arrest Warrant in his name since 14th November 2022.. which makes sense in hindsight
given the long gazes afforded to him in Kutaisi Airport, Tessaloniki Airport and Frankfurt airport 
(where he passed passport control in all).

 During November 18th - 20th he spends some time at the Lotte Hostel and More. He was still on 
mental vacation. Here a bunch of strangers approach him in sequence, starting from the first night. 
Since in hindsight they are likely CIA agents, they are named CIA1 (male, 29-36 yo), CIA2 (male, 
51-56 yo) and CIA3 (male, 43-51 yo). Besides small-chat and exaggerations and grandeur as well as
plain out made up fantasies of Mircea Digulescu, the following aspects showed prominently:

o CIA3 invited Mircea to some event on the night of his arrival: the people are waiting for you. 
The latter declined since he was very tired. CIA3 was in the company of 3 other male people 
generally. He was very friendly and had a French like aristocratic costume in initial 
appearance.

o Discussions with CIA1 and CIA2 touched upon freemasonry (Mircea was asked how many 
planets the solar system had: 2 more beyond Pluto, X and Y ofc; how many platonic solids 
there are.. up to 20 sides, etc.) and US-Russian foreign and military relations.

o CIA1 surprised Mircea, in hindsight, by:

 In response to a defamation of the state of the Russian Navy, Mircea replied that.. “hey..
there were the second, third, and forth battles of the Atlantic”.. in response: “Yeah, all 
of which Russia lost”.. then.. “We managed to place the Sharmats [sic!] though”.. to 
which CIA1 corrected Mircea: “What does that have to do?.. You mean the Poseidon?.. 
yeah.. we are finding those already”.

 He knew about the expression “some of which are great folks, but its better if they 
come visit us then we visiting them"” [in Crimea].

 Eventually after deciding probably he disliked my stances, he said: “Listen, can I buy a 
sub from Russia?”.. to which I seriously but in humor repeated the line from the 
documentary: “with or without missiles?..” and he also said: “gee thanks..”.. to which 
Mircea continued: “if with missiles it has to be in the political interest of the Russian 
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Federation”.. then he said.. “but let's not go there.. no..”, probably not wanting to risk 
Victor-Bouting Mircea at the time.

o CIA2 surprised Mircea, in hindsight, by:

 He held a brief passionate speech about how US “won all wars since WW2”, conceding
ultimately to having lost only Vietnam. He also held a passionate speech to how US 
was defending itself in Korean war. Mircea replied that they were defending only the 
US interest, which were illegitimate since Korea had no navy and US was surrounded 
by two oceans on both sides.

 When talk about nuclear strategy ensued (as a result to a prompt as to “how will Russia 
handle NATO conventional superiority”), when Mircea Digulescu said “US does not 
have enough nukes to destroy all of Russia, and we are prepared to take the cost of 
nuclear war”, he replied with a low whispered like tone: “We have 49000 nuclear 
weapons [potentially 59000 was said, memory unclear about this]”.. [Mircea Digulescu 
was amazed since he believed the estimates by the Federation of Concerned American 
Scientists before as to global nuclear stockpiles] replied speculatively: “yeah.. most of 
which are kiloton [yield] range right..” to which CIA2 apparently fearing that he might 
reveal something unintended said “yeah, right.. but what kind of world would that be?”.
Mircea Digulescu, in hindsights, judges with medium confidence that it is possible US 
has 49000 large nuclear warheads, essentially meaning that they have cheated on 
START1, 2 and 3.

 CIA2 also knew that some particular AirWing of the US Airforce (which he claimed 
will give the Russians hell if they enter NATO territory) was no longer based in 
Rammstein, Germany airbase (about which Mircea speculatively asked, being the only 
famous US base he knows in EU), but in fact had been relocated to Poland. Mircea also
replied to the prompt: “And I hope they put up a good fight”. Answered: “They will put
up a hell of a fight.. are you disregarding the advantage of better trained pilots?”, 
answered: “We have the S-400s.. and S-500s..”. And the discussion went on.

o CIA3 surprised Mircea, in hindsight, by:

 saying to Mircea in reply to his prompt lamenting.. “ohh.. what now.. what will happen 
to me now..” (..) “.. I will get arrested, not?” that “maybe if you leave now they don't 
take you”.

o Other younger CIA-like youth were around (3 girls, 4 men) all apparently knowing about 
Mircea Digulescu's latest blog posts – namely about the “international sterile transit corridors”
post he posted while on mental vacation in Russia.

o There were two other girls Anastheisa (PhdD candidate in Astronomy, future name for 
exoplanet Anna-2) and Tomoko (her friend) who seamed to have nothing to do with CIA1-3 
speeches but did now them. Anasthesia (like Anestetic but female) was rather impressed by 
Mircea's style despite and including because of his verbal stories about a “Q-like world” as 
well as some concrete solutions to some of her problems: how to get an exoplanet named after
herself (say in the paper “for the lack of a better name we will call it Anasthasia 2”) and how 
to find an earth-sized exoplanet (study the shift in the period of the star wooble due to 
gravitational interaction between small, earth-sized exoplanet and a larger planet of the 
system). Mircea Digulescu also took a small liking in this Anasthesia girl, being also 
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impressed by her answer “Yeah.. but no,.  ..” to his question “Anna.. do you have parents..?”, 
indicating she was independent and distant from her parents just like Mircea.

 Finally, on early morning of November 20th, 2022, in an act of politically motivated persecution, the 
morning Mircea Digulescu got Jullian Assanged: he was arrested by apparent Bristish former special
forces in civilian clothing, who did independent contract work for US private company (probably 
Blackwater) now doing a stint for Heidelberg police as contractors: they did not speak German and 
did not know that there is Federal Police in Germany (saying “all police is state police in germany” 
to the question: are you federal or state police?). From there the Lotter – after asking for and 
obtaining a refund for the unspent extra few days from the owner (105 euro) while in handcuffs, 
Mircea was transported to Heidelberg Police Station North. There he spent a few hours, being 
served, at his request croissant with butter then presented before a female judge. The official charge 
was stalking and threat for the emails he sent mainly in 2020 to his former love Anca, while he was 
on mental vacation, but outside Germany, namely in Russia (and in 2021 and 2022 in Armenia). 
There he was arrested.. it was not very clear if just for stalking or, as Mircea put it.. “as a Nobel 
prize [for all activity]”. Mircea also wrongly felt he risked 1 month – 1 year for threat at most, was 
very relaxed and even gave some humorous replies to the judge: he said “he is traveling without 
pistol or bomb.. he is not in Germany to commit a slaying..” and asked for the protection of the 
Geneva Convention on Prisoners of War and later of the Vienna Convention on Diplomatic 
Relations – both denied. He also asked to be judged as a Russian not a Romanian saying he 
denounced Romanian citizenship and he showed the latest Russian migration card where it said 
“Russian” as citizenship, stamped by the FSB borderguards at Severnaya-Ossetia Allanina 
checkpoint. He was declined (the judge probably fearing a mandatory Russian presence at a 
potential Human Rights Court trial). He blabered other things related to his mental vacation, but was
generally polite and cooperative.. talked via an interpreter (<redacted>). <redacted>. The 
conversation with the legist was a bit unusual as it asked first: “How much money did you get from 
FSB” [Mircea denying he got any money and saying “my arrangements with the FSB are complex”]
then “How many people did you kill” [Mircea neither killed nor hit even anyone in his entire life, 
not even while on mental vacation] then went on to ask other questions about the “Permanent 
Digulescian Authority” and other stuff. Being wrongly disconcerned, Mircea Digulescu even 
pointed this very well spoken and obviously representative of the local Baden-Wuttenberg gentry 
legist to the Strategy Document and had other chats regarding his anti-Western stances. Finally, 
Mircea Digulescu was clearly on mental vacation and needed treatement however this legist moved 
him to a 'Klinik' not to a regular hospital. Also, he was remanded incommunicado until trial – not 
allowed to call not even his own mother, and the judge refusing to notify the Russian Consulate 
General, nor the Romanian Consulate General alternatively. Also, the appointed state lawyer, 
<redacted> (who was later helpful) did not call the Russian Consulate General in Romania although 
Mircea gave him this number as “his family from home”.

 Jan – Dec 2023: prisoner to the germans at <redacted>, the treatment of Mircea gravely deteriorated.
While in Mannheim he was left alone, here he was subjected initially to all sorts of harassment and 
provocations by a portion of the “nursing staff” (a mix between a medical nurse and prisoner camp 
detention guard). Their main goal was to break Mircea and see what kind of information he had 
when he talked – and then, also to have him take medicine. True, they might have been annoyed also
by Mircea intonation of Soviet songs during outdoor walks, his speaking Russian with other Russian
female patients and being generally filtrations towards the female nursing staff (he considered 
himself in a hospital, not a prison). Nevertheless, things did not add nicely for Mircea, and, by early 
March 2023, when his mental vacation ended fully after only 2 weeks of medicine, he was done for: 
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He learned that German law will be applied to his actions in Russia and Armenia regardless and that 
under german law he risked “article 63” which means life-time confinment in such a Klink setting 
(potentially being moved to supervised housing in a different program after like 6-10 years, but 
never released to go back to Russia). He learned this from fellow older patients not from the staff 
nor from his lawyer. This seemed unreal and grossly disproportionate even considering unwanted 
emails sent to the girl would have been from Germany (during 2020 mental holiday Mircea 
Digulescu did sent a lot of emails to Anca, and a few to her husband Stefano, some of which to the 
latter can be viewed as death threats – this was when Svetalana 2510 told Mircea in WhatsApp that 
“Anca wanted him but her father and husband are sequestrating her” and he, being on mental 
vacation, believed her). Under German law of 2020 (which was not applied, the judge opting to 
apply 2023 law), death threats were punishable by 1 month – 1 year and stalking (unwanted seeking 
of contact) was only punished if it happened physically (not via remote communications, a fact 
which was changed in german law in 2022) and by only 6 months – 2 years. The 2023 law was a bit 
harsher with 6 months – 5 years. But still.. the 2023 german code allowed for indefinite (lifetime) 
detention both criminal and medical if “the convicted person presented a risk to the community” - 
however it still did not punish threat or stalking committed outside Germany.  The judges did not 
lean to this arguments and set the place of deeds as Germany (because Anca was living in germany 
when reading the emails).  They also denied the defense (provided for by German law) that Mircea 
Digulescu was unaware he was a crime (lack of mens rea) – since he though that “what he did in 
Russia and Armenia” cannot be prosecuted in Germany except for a select list of crimes which did 
not include those of which he was accused. Seeing this approach, while recovering from his mental 
vacation and still under the influence of enormous dosages of medicine (40-70 mg per day, when the
minimal effective dosage for Mircea was never above 5-10 mg per week), he had quickly gasp his 
circumstances and check his options. Which, 1 month before trial date, to admit to having had the 
mental episode and undertake to take proper medical care of himself in the future. The legist (dr. 
Plebinus) was unimpressed and uninterested. However the medical staff (the doctors – the 
<redacted>) were largely and quickly appalled by Mircea having been confined to the Klink, 
believing although requiring medical assistance, he were not dangerous. Mircea Digulescu got a lot 
of help from the medical doctors at <redacted>, and also from the <redacted> in order to make it out
alive out of <redacted> and not be confined there for the rest of his life. A prospect which really be-
saddened to the point of tears some of the female medical nurse-guards also. Mircea Digulescu also 
believed “he was done fore” and prospects of survival and restoration of freedom were slim.. which 
caused some emotional distress and unpleasant feelings. However, putting reflection on hold, given 
that the situation allowed for “a chance” however, he quickly resorted to trying to figure out what he
needs to do, say and act in order to get out. Essentially he needed to act theatrically a lot to convince
the medical staff fully of something that was true anyhow: he did not intend to return to Germany 
ever if released, he did not plan to kill anyone during the episode and he will take care of his 
medical condition to avoid future episodes should he be released. Although dr. Pleibnus, after taking
with Mircea and the rest of the medical staff 1 week before trial assured them that “it was unlikely I 
would get $63”, in fact at the May 23 trial he argued for article 63, even, at somepoint trying to say 
“it is time to incapacitate Mircea”, however being interrupted by the chief judge (of the 5 judge 
panel) with “no. this no.”. At the trial, the leading judge was impressed slightly by Mircea 
Digulescu's entrepreneurial background, his dealings with George Brailoiu and the Bucharest 
Chamber of Commerce (presented as commercial business endeavors, not detailed truthfully like in 
this Bio) however was completely dismissive of his scientific achievements and of his HQS high 
salary as a software engineer: in Germany capitalism rules, not science or workers. To make a long 
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story short, Mircea Digulescu convinced the judge panel apparently that he was essentially a 
nobody, that he wanted to emigrate to Russia just for girls and better PPP and that his “political” 
actions were mere delusional writings while on mental vacation. However, on May 24, one day after
the May 23 meeting with Anca (her in capacity of witness against him – being interested to have 
him indisposed for life), the panel essentially decided $63, Mircea loosing apparently (by his own 
appraisal) by 2-3. However, the statement of the decision was that “Mircea will be released when the
aforementioned conditions can be confidently verified, and the court envisioned a quick release”. 
Being his only chance, Mircea accepted this as did the prosecutor representative. More work was 
ahead for Mircea to make sure the proper contacts and documents are mailed/emailed from Romania
by 3rd parties in order to verify these (while having no access to email himself). On the edge of the 
knife, Mircea Digulescu managed to get himself released for deportation (which took place on 
December 13th, <redacted> via Frankfurt to Bucharest, Romania being done by the 
Einsatzcommandogrouptruppen of the German Interior Minstry – which at least spoke to him in 
Russian [not English], Mircea having been forced priory to speak basically only German). He 
considers this was a politically motivated prosecution, as nothing like this would have happened 
anywhere in the world if he wasn't politically involved (bagatel crime at best, no crime in fact due to
lack of proper jurisdiction and not qualified as as crime in Russia or Armenia). Further to support 
this thesis are:

o His being held incommunicado before trial.

o The prosecutor's office initially denying release for deportation on security grounds, and only 
when <redacted> lawyer asked the Heidelberg chief prosecutor to examine the case, the 
Prosecutor's Office agreed (overturning the prior decision) and suspended the life-time 
confinement measure to allow for deportation and release. This circumvented the need for Dr. 
Pleibnus to do another report and recommendation on Mircea's “embetterment”.

o His being irradiated with adequate cause and without proper court order (a specific explicit 
authorization for CT was required) with a CT apparatus: head and inghinal area (gonades, 
testes). The dosage was so high that, 1-2 days later Mircea Digulescu had mild-moderate 
radiation sickness symptoms: nausea, dry vomiting, agitation, sleeplessness + coughing 
probably due to opportunistic bacterial infection after radiation exposure depression of 
immune system. Also, the inghinal irradiation had a the effect of a drastic reduction of sexual 
libido and potentially related problems (Mircea Digulescu appreciates though that he is not 
sterile reproductively). As of Sep 2024, the sexual function seams to have been restored 
properly.

o The behaviour of the legist in court and the questioning and avenues pursued by him and part 
of the medical/nurse-guard teams in interactions and interrogations of Mircea.

o The prior stiuation at the Lotte Hostel and more, particularly with CIA3. The usage of private 
contractors in lieu of regular Heidelberg Police to make the arrest.

o The Russian speaking Einsatzcommandtruppen questioning him once more on Russia ties 
(just “making conversation”). The accompanying medical doctor for the flight also doing 
same, including during airport wait.

o No doubt, Mircea Digulescu was probably also helped by friendly sympathizers groups 
<redacted>. 
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 On December 13th, 2023 Mircea Digulescu once again arrived in Bucharest, Romania. He had a few 
white hairs due to fear of loosing one's life while acting to free himself from <redacted> and this 
was a real prospect: he met people being there for 7, 14 and 25 years.. and 3 persons died there 
during his stay, one very old person <redacted>. He also suffered from a really bad case of Havana 
syndrome, cummulated with nocturnal suffocation syndrome (due to alergic reaction to over-dosage 
of medicine potentially and to added obesity) and potentially occasional mini-heart attacks. These 
were satisfactorily resolved only mid-May 2024. He does however note this prolonged Germany 
transit did produce a good consequence: having seen his former love Anca in person for the first 
time in circa 20 years, he was deeply underwhelmed by her, especially intellectually (quite the 
opposite of how Mircea endowed her in his mind, Anca seamed to have a simple mind, even 
somewhat unintelligent bluntly) but also in terms of beauty (probably also due to her 39 years old 
age): Tanya was much more beautiful although he long believed the opposite; and by comparison to 
Anca, Tanya was smart and witty and Anca plain - unfortunately.

 On December 20th, 2023, Mircea Digulescu landed in Minsk Airport, Belarus to ask for political 
asylum. He was however surprisingly summarily declined by the border guards after a brief talk and 
also banned from Belarus for 5 years. Potentially a misunderstanding. He returned to Bucharest, 
Romania once again.

 Dec 2023 – April 2024 an intense job search ensued.. but no one would hire Mircea in Romania or 
the West, despite the fact his latest German prolonged transit is not in the public domain and Mircea 
also “cleaning” from the Internet his political activity temporarily, in order to get a job. A lot of 
companies declined him outright, others passed him the technical interview but later changed their 
minds when his profile was sent higher, etc. .

 <redacted>.

 June 2024+: After pondering life options, Mircea Digulescu decides to resume full scale activism 
and political involvement. First step will be removal from Western territory and settling himself in a 
more secure and safe location, preferably within Russia. Alternatively within China, Venezuela, 
Syria or others.

Late Life (2035-2045)

 This time-period has not yet occurred. It is expected that Mircea Digulescu will remain as active 
during his Later Life as during his Early and Adult Lives. Assuming this time-period occurs.

 A slightly higher amount of time may be dedicated to teaching (University level), writing and, 
potentially to procreation and handling of own children and family (should such occur by that time).

Old Age (2045-2076)

 This time-period has not yet occurred and might never occur.

 Mircea will probably not see old age, being assassinated, killed, poisoned, plane-crashed or other 
such terminal life events before then. Alternatively he expects to succumb due to obesity or side-
effects via heart-attack at age 67, unless proper medical care can be assured.

 If none of the above occur, Mircea Digulescu expects to have an independent life until age 83 and 
succumb due to old age at age 91 years and 10 months.
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Notable Death Threats Received, Politically Motivated Persecution and Other Strange 
Happenings to Mircea Digulescu (6 pages):
Note: This is a very brief summary and each entry is very briefly described. Some are elaborated on 
more in the above section. For additional details contact Mircea Digulescu directly.
 
 2010-2011: One person Tibi-Zeigeist via telephone, related to Mircea Digulescu's The Zeitgeist 

Movement Involvement (recorded by Mircea Digulescu – see TZM folder in Media set).

 2010-2011: Several online death and other threats on the Team Speak voice chat software used 
amply by TZM initially.

 2010: Two 'gelous boyfriends' – one associated with former 193 Oana school colleague of his (future
girfriend to Razvan from the 2015 Acolo event political threat) and Claudiu Stan – supposedly 
entiled males upset that 'I had the nerve to chat with their (former) girlfriends' even if at the latters 
initative. 

 2012: While in Bd. 1 Mai 25 flat, I was very closely followed throughout the house and “laser 
painted” with a green laser (reminding of a sniper range seeker) from the block flat building across 
the street. Girlfriend at the time Alina Velescu arrived then and witnessed. Also pictured – Media Set
2012 Laserul Verde.

 2013-14: Mihai <redacted> 2014 “daca te amesteci in laturi te mananca porcii” (if you mixup in pig 
food, pigs will eat you – Romanian proverb).

 2014: Exiling by Romanian elites and masonry, communicated by Marius Iulian in July 2014. Media
set available.

 2015: Probably SRI worker identifying as “Razvan”, coincidentally boyfriend to former school 
colleague 193 Oana apparently, knew about my MAT SOFT TECHNOLOGY company (where it 
had social HQ address) on top of his head, knew about the pancards and flyers I had during the anti-
Basescu protests. He asked what I meant by one of them (“We want opportunity”). He approached 
Mircea at “Acolo” Bar on June 12, 2015 in Vama Veche, Romania, amazed Mircea “himself” was 
actually there with the line “Mircea Digulescu??”.. He was a total stranger to Mircea. Initially I 
though he was making fun, until he asked “Does MAT SOFT TECHNOLOGY still have social HQ 
on 13 Compozitorilor street?” (it didn't actually). He said that in about 2 week I would remember 
him (am sa il pomenesc) for his birthday, since, as he put it he would be sort of like chief torturer of 
mine in some interrogation (possibly assuming I would be arrested or kidnapped for the purpose) 
and threatened unspecified acts of extreme violence, mentioning “are you a homosexual? I can 
handle it either way” which is generally a mob threat in Romania.  At the end of the conversation he 
inquired about my plans and proposed further talks to which I declined. The encounter took place at 
Acolo Bar, Vama Veche Romania and was witnessed by friends Sabin Stoicescu and Octavian Tavite
(the later is now dead).

 2012-2015: lots of online threats, mostly death threats – including by head of Council for Study of 
Archives of Fromer Securitate (on Facebook: “He [Mircea] should be shot dead or arrested no later 
than the war with Russians begins), some possible SRI worker on a group message thread (on 
Facebook: “you are not a patriot, you are a traitor.. you should be shot dead”), others.

 2014: beat up lightly by some police in own apartment, allegedly for being on a mental vacation, 
however they did reference snippets form online postings about anti-Western stuff. Maybe an honest
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mistake and misunderstanding. In retrospect, they probably did not like my postings on freemasonry,
since this topic came up formally again in 2022, or it could be related to the demasking of the close 
relationship between SIE official George Brailoiu and Russian Viktor Chumakov, or some related 
aspect (like suing myself for treason to advocate normalization of Romanian-Russian ties).

 Teahouse near Bucharest University, 2015: all sorts of secret services guys where coming around to 
talk to me, including former TZM infiltrator Marian Mario, while I was having tea and waiting (for 
my apartment to get sold so I can leave to Russia) – at some point, the waitress started to make a 
scene against me out of the blue and ask me to leave: too many secret services guys and not tea-
house target typique clientele I suppose.. I don't know.. I wonder though why she was telling me and
not any of the others. 

 2015: The phase from VDNKh Park. While on the 2015 mental vacation, I felt it was a good idea to 
play dead on the lawn of VDNKh Park for a while. To make a long story short, after about 90 
minutes of heavy revival hitting on face to make sure I was not simulating, I visited two hospitals in 
Moscow (with my eyes closed – so I decided to keep them), ending up receiving some misterious 
yellowish translucid (fosforecent) IV medicine called <redacted>. Also, the day after I had mild 
radiation poisoning symptoms (dry vomiting, nausea, malese and potentially mini-heart attacks [or 
so the sensation makes be characterize them]). A rather interesting yet scary experience. 

 2016: Was threatened with SDN list and elimination when going back to Romania by US economic 
hitman Adrian Aerlinger, in the framework of IASP 2016 Moscow.

 2019: approached on facebook by then Israeli ambasador to Romania (“I wanted to let you know we
are watching [ie. In a good sense] you”) to which reply: “What would the world's 6th most powerful 
military want with little ol' me..” to which: “No.. it has nothing to do with that.”.

 2019: After moving to Russia was called on the mobile phone by someone saying he met me at a 
Venezuela event and that “he also wanted change.. aah.. you're in Russia.. perhaps you can point me 
to whom to speak here in Romania”, to which Mircea: “allow me to think about it and will come 
back to you later”.

 2019: Facebook approach by stranger “am nevoie de cineva pe partea de ci” (“I need someone on 
c[ounter]i[ntelligence]”). And mentioned some folks developing a Linux Kernal port. Probably 
aimed to discredit me before Russians. Openly declined on Facebook and sent screenshot to Russian
FSB.

 2019: HE Alfredo Torrealba (Venezuelan Embassy in Romania) said there is major risk to me in 
Caracas, so I need armed escort there. In fact, when I was walking around there (after sadly having 
begun a mental vacation in Jan 2020), I can in retrospect confirm that indeed there were unaffiliated 
parties keen on me, awaiting lack of vigilance of armed escort.

 2020: IST-CCS flight. Strange business-class seat colleague claiming he did “aluminum mining” in 
Venezuela and built aluminum products via some EU country (but not Serbia). He looked American,
had some CIA-like attire and Mircea Digulescu suspected he might have poisoned him 
psycotropically, since, by stop-over in Cuba, Mircea had entered his 2020 mental vacation.

 2020 Caracas: Girl with black lipstick.

 2020 Hotel Cosmos: Guy and Girl with black lipstick, strange behavior of reception staff and 
interaction.

 2020 Facebook: Claudiu Gijga or such. Another 'gelous boyfriend' apparent, writing from his 
girlfriend's account (a former private student of mine when I had no money – no romantic or sexual 
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relationship to her), complaining why do I post on her Facebook wall, and threatening to beat and 
kill me. Was reported via screenshots to Romanian police and DNA but finally got resolution: 
“deeds reported do not show any indication of a crime”. Maybe some SRI provocateur?

 2020 WhatsApp: Lots of direct contacts from girls knowledgeable apriori of, and stimulating my 
mental holiday fantasies (maybe some where not Russians, but Mossad?).

 2021 Armenia: phone call received immediately after final acceptance call with LATOKEN.

 2021 Armenia: masons met via the rent-an-apartment and opening IP in Armenia.

 2021 Armenia: the situation with Tatev of the accountant office.

 2021 Armenia: The Armenian “secret service guy” met at Mother Armenia monument on 9th of May 
2021 with whom I later chatted “with ample space” in English Restaurant and who opened the chat 
with “Chumakov is a traitor isn't he..” although no such data was public domain at the time.

 2021 Russkiy Park Armenia: 3 people alleged to have arrived from outer space (kosmos) and 
entered into discussion with me (while on the verge of entering mental holiday) and confirmed this 
repeatedly, before saying that no, they lied, they in fact arrived from Moscow. One of them was 
Vano, who got a free copy of the Strategy Report when visiting me in Metropol Hotel (probably 
Armenian intelligence). Had a beer with them and indirectly at the venue met Syuzi Yerevan (my 
future 5th main girlfriend).

 2021 Armenia: Some visitors for visits received at Hotel Metropol in June-July 2021.

 2021 Armenia Israeli Honorary Consulate: the folks there (the usual works – which were about 7-8 
in the preroom) seemed to all recognize and know me instantly, looking at me somewhat amazed, in 
awe and containing their “wow laughter”.

 2021 Armenia Israeli Honorary Consulate: Honorary Consul girl claiming there was no need to had 
over the Strategy Report to them, since the got it via keylogger anyway.

 2021 Armenia Israeli Honorary Consulate: Multiple fist hits and death threat (serious) by some 
Armenian security guard to the Consulate, demanding “I left” and “went to hell”. Something around 
staying closer than 100m to the Consulate after being invited out. The Yerevan Police intervened and
he later threatened to beat and kill me in the police precinct. However, the situation was defused 
later.

 2021 matsoft.ro: Spike in and distribution of visit to my website following dissemination and 
publication of Strategy Report.

 2021 Armenia Gyumri train trip: The folks on the train later arranging me to eat fish near Russian 
Base 102.

 2021 Armenia departure: girl approaching me commenting on POVD (what, you think you're 
gods?).. Second girl approaching me and engaging in discussion post passport-control area. Strange 
behaviour of aiport staff in post-passport control area. 

 2021 Armenia departure: man approaching me and chatting about POVD and my claimed future 
participation in SPIEF 2021 (EEF2021). Man was re-encountered in 2022.

 2021 Armenia departure: a man looking muslim-arabic with a hairstyle similar to M. Ahmadinejad 
approached me and engaged in a mute conversation (he pretended or was mute).. he convinced me 
to take a picture with him and email it to Anca. I showed him the text claiming he I had met with M. 
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Ahmadinejad (former Iranian president) to which he joyfully approved. I was on mental vacation at 
the time.

 2021 Return to Ro: Guy at the airport with whom asked me about some report content and said “you
recommended 'opening up' in Romania but the Russian Army is in disarray” to which I “the 
Mistrals!”.. him: “hehe. yeah.. out of service”. To which the conversation move to me: “I invite you 
[Ro] to take a step ahead of history and turn the arms before Russian presence at the border.”.. him: 
“For?..”, me: “Ramaneti tot voi”, him: “Iohannis and all?” me:”Noo.. you.. him.. he has a different 
road.”.

 2021 Ro: eldery female neighbor from Tache Gheorghe street claiming she was “in weapons 
industry” (with due attire) claiming “I was the work [affected by] masons.. and I better reach a deal 
with them or I might end up on the streets.. or below it”.

 2021 Ro: Female SRI worker started to attend the social gatherings evenings in Giurgiului Street.

 2021 Ro: My friend Loren, owner of the Girugiului Street place said that he noticed a strage looking
old guy taking direct photographs of the facade of his house, and then moving on.

 2021 Ro: A similar event to the above took place for my own residence in Tache Gherghe street (a 1 
room ground floor apartment) but by a young guy.

 2021 Ro: a female called Mircea Digulescu and pretended to discreetly seek to talk to the Permanent
Digulescian Authority.. then saying “no no.. it's wrong number.. it was in the line of duty..”.

 2021 Ro Oct: A fury of visits in the pre-passport control waiting area of Otopeni Airport. Including 
from a very nice-looking French girl. Some other women claimed vairous origins, exchange 
WhatsApp numbers with me and asked me for Stratey Document, etc.. Some conversations briefly 
continued when in Russia on second asylum request attempt.

 2022: Exfiltration attempt by former school colleague Claudiu Dumitrescu (as to where I was 
going). Media Set was available priory – now fotos posibly lost.

 2022 Ru: Dansing in Chinese, Russian Art evening, etc.

 2022 Ru departure paths: Identification by Liverpool airport police while waiting for my transit 
flight. Strange interaction at nearby hotel bar with barman, some American black male and his wife.

 2022 Italy near Milan: nothing special, but strange how everyone seemed to recognize and know 
about me.

 2022 Ro (return): approach by stranger asking about Russian anti-terror practices and POVD, with a
BCCO business card (Organized Crime Combat Unit of Romanian police) – a friendly chat at 
Azzuro Restaurant in Dr. Taberei.

 2022 Ro: Provocation at Sun Plaza Mall and later temporary nonstatutary blacklist from building.

 2022 Ro (return 2): Ousting in semi-force from Otopeni Ukrainian refugee help center, after being 
around there (while on mental vacation) for a few days and priory even hosting Ukrainians in Tache 
Gheorghe apartment during my absence (a family), intermediated by a US DOS apparent also 
Ukrainian refugee helper volunteer.

 2022 Ro-Ist-Ar: Girls wanting to get “my email data” on pages of my former passport. Attractive 
brunette girl on IST-EVN who briefly sat near me on the flight (Pegasus), got gifted my former 
passport, said thanks accepted it and left from the chair immediately thereafter.
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 2022 Armenia: Girl in Yerevan accepting the final page of Mircea Digulescu's new passport (namely
the whole new passport) as business card, in one evening on the streets of Yerevan.

 2022 Armenia: On his return to Armenia, Artak Yerevan's wife Lyudmila (or Lyana?) said that Artak 
had suffered a grave car accident for which the other party was at fault, but the court did not take 
any action, and that her daughter had come done with a very bad case of alergia – saying they as a 
family feared this was in connection with helping me. Additionally at Metropol hotel he was told 
that Hagic – who was very helpful to Mircea in 2021 had died of a sudden heart-attack (he had plans
to emigrate to the US). These two events however are more likely coincidences nevertheless.

 2022 Ro: My mother's apartment (rented) is raided by police looking for guns. Mine in Tache 
Gheorghe street however is not.

 2022 Ro: Situation with Sofia Salama and the other youth from the ping-pong table tennis field. 
Also frequent visits by middle aged men to chat while playing ping-pong with me (probably 
Romanian Police detectives). Overt civilian dressed senior policeman discussing POVD, Russia ties 
and mental issues with me July-Aug 2022 same place, also asking to take down masonry related 
content from the blog.

 2022 Ro (return before last Ru departure in 2022): Group of middle-aged women “accidentally” 
meeting me and engaging in talk while I was walking on foot between two stations on the route 
from Bucharest Central to Otopeni Airport Henri Cuanda (route 783). They also invited me for drink
and chat at Baneasa Shopping City Mall – Greek Restaurant. Talks about POVD, Russia and all. 
Claimed to be some sort of military & doctors related to Ministry of Defence (Media Set was 
available, might still be).

 2022 Ru: Group of people from GOJ-MOW Lastochka train ride. Strange behavior on their part. 
Unclear what they wanted to chat about.

 2022 MOW-MSK flight: The situation with the lady <redacted> on board.

 2022-2023: Politically motivated persecution Jullian Assange style in Heidelberg and Wiesloch, 
Germany.

 2023 Apr: Mother received an intimidation phone call from a male person claiming he was 
“<redacted> from Romania” although my mom told no one about my being detained in Germany, 
asking repeatedly to give data about me (where I was, when I am coming back, etc.), and saying 
“she would receive an invitation soon” to police (which never occurred).

 2023 Dec: After returning from Belarus, Mircea relaxed a bit with live poker at Platinum Casino 
Bucharest. There he was approached by a Jewish male known for organizing the games there, saying
“You were a fool not to accept then.. and now it's no longer possible.. huh!.. terrible unfortunate and 
bad decision.” to which Mircea replied “it's ok.. I just want to play some poker”.

 2023 Dec: Exiltration by Claudiu Dumitrescu again. And again in Apr 2024 (then potentially 
resulting in breaktrough of money making job stint for Mircea with Adobe Bucharest – all for the 
better ultimatelly). 

 2024 Jan-May: Bad case of Havana syndrome (no ear noise or pain) after German prolonged transit.

 2024 Apr: The front window (3rd floor) of the apartment where I live (rented) in Bucharest was 
photographed “unapologetically” by a young female from across the street (with me looking out the 
window) with a professional camera. The flat building is an unremarkable flat building and given 
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the angle of the camera and her slight cover behind a traffic sign and a tree, this makes the situation 
suspicious.

 2024 Apr: Strange AML/KYC attitude towards Mircea at Raiffeisen Bank Sun Plaza, Raiffeisen call 
center (tipoff?) and ING Bank.

 2024 May: While casually having a conversation with my friend Loren at a small restaurant in 
Tineretului Park, Bucharest, the tables around us started to gradually fill up fast and fully. The 
people pretended to mind their own business, however they did not order anything and barely talked 
among themselves. Also, by their reactions they seamed very much listening to our conversation: 
particularly about the part where my Russian girlfriend Tanya had asked me for some emergency 
money and I was talking to Loren about how I plan to help her and scramble the money somehow.

 2024-June: Strange call from male person (phone number +40733220788 or +40731824124) 
claiming he has long been trying to reach me.. being relatively young and claiming to be from S-
Field (in connection with the Sofia Salama girl to whom Mircea had gifted a 1-room apartment in 
2022).

  Some few other situations (2-3 major and 5-7 minor) which I knew I had but cannot immediately 
remember them. Not that important.

Political Projects and Actions Highlights (2 pages): 
 Strategy Report (2021).  Due to sensible current circumstances of Mircea Digulescu (again without

any kind of money and in Romania), the report is not publicly available at this time. It will be later 
republished to http://reflectii-despre-societate.blogspot.com , 
https://independent.academia.edu/MirceaDigulescu, and potentially http://matsoft.ro/.  

 Better World Project (2012-2024+): Comprehensive writings pertaining to understanding current 
social and political realities, dismantling common myths, thinking freely and openly about the 
nature and requirements of a better future society and  developing strategies for change, education 
and solidification of the future society. Main emphasis on educating capable youths in western 
controlled areas into understanding their reality and gaining the means of effectual resistance. So 
far: On The Functioning of Society, On Happiness, On Liberty, On Morality, On Elections and 
Voting, On Power and On Democracy (in Romanian). Available at: http://reflectii-despre-
societate.blogspot.com and https://independent.academia.edu/MirceaDigulescu.

 Romania Informata page – Romania Informed (2013-2020): Media project to disseminate news 
and articles for resisting western hegemony. Was available at: 
https://www.facebook.com/RomaniaInformata/. In Romanian.

 Romanian Chapter Coordinator (2009-2012): Coordinator of a small group of people sharing a 
common vision against oppression and tyranny and seeking to better our Romanian Society. 
Connected to a wider sustainability movement, but local. Gained field experience in combating 
infiltrators, saboteurs and agents of influence directed at infiltrating and subverting open groups. 
Criticizing how banks hijack markets. 

 Anti-western activist (genuine) (2012-2013): Street Protests (together with some friends) against 
former pro-western Romanian president traian basescu and his regime (see 
https://www.facebook.com/digu.mircea/media_set?set=a.10203563989160113&type=3).

 Anti-Chevron activist (genuine) (2012-2013): American company Chevron wanted to frak in north 
eastern Romania. I saw this as an opportunity to organize resistance groups against western 
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hegemony. Unfortunately, both this movement and the protest movement above were high jacked by
professional USAID and Soros backed ‘activist’ for pro-western purposes. See 
https://www.facebook.com/digu.mircea/media_set?set=a.10203761417295693&type=3 and 
https://www.facebook.com/digu.mircea/media_set?set=a.10202676743779533&type=3.

 Anti-western international intelligence cooperation with Voice of Russia Journalist (2013-
2014). Mutual information exchange and information cooperation with Voice of Russia (“Vocea 
Rusiei”) correspondent Valentin Mandrasescu. Served to identify and report to the Russians an 
inappropriate relationship between business man (and likely Russian traitor) Viktor Chumakov 
(Invest Nikarom) and Romanian foreign intelligence officer George Brailoiu (KDF Group). Also 
identified and reported the former's claimed influence over former Russian President Dimitry 
Medvedev, but not Putin.

 Opportunistic information gathering on western groups and societies (2011-2015). Most likely 
due to my apparent intelligence and capabilities I was thrice courted by imperialists to join their 
secret organizations (regular freemasonry, knights templar and again regular freemasonry; see 
http://www.osmth.ro). I never joined, but instead used the opportunity to gather intelligence on their 
modus operandi and on their memberships. In my native Romanian, western elites use such 
informal, secret societies to organize and disseminate their orders on the territories of the occupied 
lands, using local and native speakers. Information obtained include some of their ‘landmarks’, the 
happening of a secret gathering of western elites in Sinaia (circa 2014-2015), including European 
figures and actual senior figures from the anglo-saxon elites, secret meeting between former (pro-
western) Romanian prime minister Victor Ponta and representatives of Rosia Montana Gold 
Corporation (seeking to exploit gold and rare dirts deposits in central Romania) and others. I am not 
and was never part of any western organization - was only courted to join and I always refused.

 Opportunistic information gathering and independent agent of influence within western 
backed color revolution protesters (2013-2014). Due to a mixture of circumstance I managed to 
get myself invited at some of the meetings of so-called ‘protest leaders’ of the high-jacked protest 
movement (2011+), including George Epurescu, Claudiu Craciun, Nicusor Dan and Alexandru 
Alexe. I was able to establish their ongoing connection with (then US subsecretary of state) Victora 
Nuland and somewhat vaguely establish the source of their financing. Also, I was able to ascertain 
that although publically separate and oftentimes conflictual, such ‘leaders’ meet and coordinate 
secretly and represent, essentially, the ‘political arm’ of an “euromaidain” scenario for Romania 
(then run by pro-western moderate PSD). Finally, during my last meeting with them, I was able to, 
under heavy resistance, include the call for resignation of then-Romanian President basescu 
alongside the other existing points in the so called “Bucharest declaration” (2014) (see 
https://www.tion.ro/romania/proteste-in-bucuresti-declaratia-21-decembrie-2013-213937/). 
Afterwards, they changed their meeting venue and for other reasons as well I discontinued this 
operation.

 Independent Speaker on Topics of Liberty, Anti-imperial struggle and entrepreneurship (2012-
2015): National Student Congress 2012, Softbinator Conference 2012, engagement with Union of 
Romanian Students (federation of Romanian associations of students) and others.

Experience in International Relations and Cooperation (2 pages): 
 Relationship with Russia and Iran undertaken via email and in person, Armenia (2021).
 International Bolivarian Forum against Imperialism (2020). Expressing my views and 

offering a rather blunt and strong speech against western secretive elites, particularly the 
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Rothschild family. Speech available on request and intermittently at TODO . The speech 
contained a game theoretical ploy (strategy) for combating western elites and making people less 
likely to defect to them, while encouraging defections from them.

 Round table on the involvement of Romanian Entrepreneurs in the reconstruction of Syria 
(2019). This was at the invitation arriving trough Bucharest Chamber of Commerce Channels at 
the Syrian request. Although I appreciated the presence of Our Syrian businessmen, there were 
no concrete business opportunities there at all – and the Romanian side discourse was 
imperialistic, suggesting partition of Syria. Priory, during the 2010-11 business trip season, I 
once had met a Syrian businessman from SARA Invest company, who was associated with 
President Bashar al-Assad according to some.

 Engagement with the Venezuelan Embassy in Romania (2019-present). Expressing support 
for the Bolivarian Revolution and the most recent coup attempt (2019) against President Maduro.
Attending events and supporting certain endeavors directly. Some prior contacts with former 
Ambassador in 2018 or 2017, during a meeting organized by self-proclaimed communists from 
“Romanian Socialist Party” (PSR).

 Engagement with the Embassy of the Russian Federation in Romania (2016-present). 
Attended several events – Russian National Day Celebrations 2018, a series of cultural events, 
maintained some level of cultural and economic contacts with Russian diplomats stationed in 
Bucharest, attended a Q&A session in 2019, others Besides the above, I had intermittent low-
level contacts at events and conferences with various groups from Romania and abroad. Another 
was a meeting between Soviet and Romanian historians at the Russian Center of Science and 
Culture in Bucharest (circa 2018).

 Attended IASP 2016 Moscow. This is an annual conference where heads of Science and 
Technology Parks and Areas of Innovations from around the world meet. Established 
independent diplomatic contacts with delegates from the Russian Federation and the Islamic 
Republic of Iran. Had the opportunity to be personally threatened by polish-born American 
‘economic assassin’ Adrian Erlinger (who even promised to put me on the SDN sanctions list, 
but he later refused after I said that will help me establish my good intentions with the Russian 
officials).

 Romania – Russian Federation Trade Mission, Moscow (2011): Trade mission from the 
Bucharest Chamber of Commerce (Romanian variant of Fedecameras) to the Moscow Chamber 
of Commerce. Representing my own software startup and calling for deepening Russian 
assistance and cooperation with Romanian independent entrepreneurs, for the purpose of 
furthering a multipolar world. No concrete talks or agreements.

 Romanian Trade Mission to the People’s Republic of China and Chinese Relations (2010-
2013). Visited Shanghai and Hangzhou representing my own software startup as part of some 
trade group of some sort (was invited by Bucharest Chamber of Commerce). Briefly met with 
some local Chinese officials. In the context of World Expo 2010. No concrete talks or 
agreements. Later on, I was invited and briefly attended without any concrete talks or results to 
some Bucharest Chamber of Commerce events regarding China. I also attended the 2013 China-
SEE Forum in Bucharest, Romania. 

 Romanian Trade Mission to Egypt and Morocco (2010). Again representing my own software 
startup. Was invited by some friend of a friend. I met some folks from the Bucharest Chamber of 
Commerce during this time. They later invited me to join their pro-western secret society, but I 
refused. Met with some regional entrepreneurs and officials at a part at the Romanian Embassy in
Cairo. No concrete talks or agreements.
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 First contact with friendly people from Canadian Gov’t culture (2006). While on a private 
tourist visit to Canada in 2006, I discovered by chance that there was a group of people in public 
life of the country supportive of normalcy and of revolutionary ideals, and made first contact 
with them.

Awards and Prizes: 
 Div1 coder on  www.codeforces.com – roughly in Top 5% best of the best coders of all time 

worldwide (top 0.5% overall) – top score 2022, achieved in 2018 (since dropped and varied wildly).

 10th place at the  ACM ICPC Southeastern Regional Contest - 2005 

 4th place at the  ACM ICPC Southeastern Regional Contest – 2004 

 1 Bronze Medal at European International Olympiads in Computer Science (CEOI) - 2004 
 1 H. Mention at European International Olympiads in Computer Science (CEOI) - 2003 
 3rd prize at the Romanian National Computer Science Olympiad – 2004 
 3rd prize at the Romanian National Computer Science Olympiad - 2003 
 Multiple prizes at other lower-level Computer Science and Mathematics Olympiads and contests 

Accreditations: 
 WPC (World People's Congress): Caracas, Venezuela, Jan 2020. 

Publications: 
 CRYPIS 2021 (2021-Jul) – Applications of SKREM-like ciphers (in English). See here or here. See peer-reviewed 

published version here and here and https://aircconline.com/csit/csit1109.pdf.
 CRYPIS 2021 (2021-Jul) – Hiding Data in Plain Sight: Towards Provably Unbreakable Encryption with Short Secret Keys 

and One Way Functions (in English). See here or here. See peer-reviewed published version here and here and 
https://aircconline.com/csit/csit1109.pdf.

 SciencePublishingGroup (2022-May) – Farsighted Collusion in Stable Marriage Problem, with No Self-Harmful Plays: Efficient 
Algorithm for Determining the Unique Man-Optimal Matching (in English). See 
https://www.sciencepublishinggroup.com/article/10.11648/j.ajcst.20220502.24.

 GInfo (2003) - Shortest path in a weighted graph with small edge costs. An independent rediscovery of Dial’s algorithm for 
this problem. (attached in document set).

 Self Published (2019b) – Towards Solving NP-Complete and Other Hard Problems Efficiently in Practice (in English). See 
here or here. (attached in document set).

 Self-published (2015) – Dealing it multiple times does not change the expected value. See proof here and here and code 
sample here and here.

 Self-published (2015) – Project: Success Probability Calculator (in English) Implements a method for identifying the 
optimal investment strategy to achieve a target bankroll starting with some capital. The project involved using of some 
more advanced data structures such as an efficient LRU cache implementation and a Space vs. Time Tradeoff Structure. 
See details here and source code here or here.

 See https://independent.academia.edu/MirceaDigulescu    and https://arxiv.org/search/?
searchtype=author&query=Digulescu%2C+M and https://informatica-computer-
science.blogspot.com for main papers.

 See also  http://reflectii-despre-societate.blogspot.com for political and societal writings.

 Self-published (2021) - Defeating Imperialism: 21st Century Strategies for a Multipolar World 
Order (the Strategy Report). Currently not available online. Will be reinstated later. Attached in full 
document set (link on top of this document). Update: Was reinstated August 2024. See 
www.matsoft.ro/ for details.
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Education: 
 Lobachevsky State University, Russian Federation – Russian Language for Foreigners – 2019-

2020.

 Russian Center for Culture and Science, Bucharest, Romania – Russian Language for Foreigners 
(A0-A2) - 2016-2019.

 University of Bucharest - Faculty of Mathematics and Computer Science – Doctoral Studies in 
Applied Computer Science – 2014 - 2019 (ABD – All but Disertation: No Doctor Diploma)

 SKOLKOVO Moscow School of Management - Offered MBA admission in 2012, but the 
program was immediately thereafter dismantled, so I did not attend. Took competitive negotiation 
training with tutor Moty.

 University of Bucharest - Faculty of Mathematics and Computer Science – Master’s Degree 
Software Engineering – 2008-2010 (Dissertation thesis “Resource Sharing in a multi-process, multi-
transaction environment”, Merit scholarship during 1st year)

  University of Bucharest - Faculty of Mathematics and Computer Science – Bachelor’s Degree 
Computer Science – 2004 - 2008 (License thesis “CryptoSafe”, Merit scholarship during 1st year)

  National Computer Science High-school “Tudor Vianu” – Baccalaureate, High-school Degree –
2000 - 2004 (after High-school I was offered admission at Cornell University but declined 
eventually).

 The Open University Business School - OUBS (UK) – Professional Diploma in Management 
(MBA Stage 2, postgraduate level) – 2008 (with Distinction, their highest merit appreciation)

 The Open University Business School - OUBS (UK) – Professional Certificate in Management 
(MBA Stage 1, undergraduate level 3) – 2005 – 2006

 The Open University Business School - OUBS (UK) – MBA Course B820 Strategy graduated 
(postgraduate level) – 2011; 

Future Plans in Politics and Strategy: 
 See www.matsoft.ro/ .

 Continue pro-liberty and anti-imperialistic activism.

 Continue writings on societal design modeling and evolution topics. Write also on “how it is now” 
and “how did we get here”. Revel more about current societal workings.

 Write a Followup to the 2021 Strategy Report: Update notes on 21st Strategies for defeating 
imperialism 3 years on with additional suggestion and insight after 2 years of war in Ukraine and 
incorporating the latest acquired intel (again from OSINT mainly but not only).

 Formulate concrete propositions for societal and organization building and evolution, in the context 
of eradication of imperialism (and anyhow in groups where imperialism does not manifest itself).

 Disseminate the knowledgeable on Western territories and form information networks (from a safe 
location).

 Advice on resistance network formation and operations behind enemy lines, on Western territories 
(from a safe location). Potentially help with coordinating and engage with such networks directly.
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 Potentially give press interviews and speak publicly.

 Teaching and Lecturing on “how things are” and lessons learned from his own field experiences in 
intel and international cooperation.

 Attend international conferences and events (potentially).

 Mircea Digulescu does NOT plan to ever serve as an active “TV” politician, nor to take part in 
ruling bodies within the Russian Federation. For the avoidance of doubt, he has no plans to get 
involved in Russian politics and, for while not perfect, considers the current Russian political system
at least sufficiently adequate. Also for the avoidance of doubt, he does NOT plan to change the 
Russian political system (eg. to reinstitute the USSR) by any means: it's good enough (in fact in 
some regards better than USSR, while worst in others) and priority is on wining the war against 
imperialism and establishing a secure free global, multipolar society. 

Future Plans in Computer Science Research: 
 See www.matsoft.ro/ .

 Cryptology: Complete work on SKREM ciphers, including P-SKREM (practical SKREM). 
Research symmetric-key key exchange protocols (can we do better than Meet-in-the-middle Key 
Exchange? Hints are that yes), FHE schemes (symmetric key based if possible) and others. 
Advances in AI/ML for SAT Solvers (AES having been solved for up to 8 iterations) and in fotonic 
computing (classical 10^9 or more times faster than regular computer) really put pressure on 
cryptography. Mircea Digulescu's work in the field has value.

 Complexity Theory: Elaborate on the “Towards solving NP-Complete and other hard problems” by 
proposing and fine tuning some AI/ML-based SAT solvers. Expand these to solve positional or other
games (with military situation applications mainly). Apply principles of Finite Algorithms to non-
hard problems.

 Classical Complexity Theory: Urban Routing in Constant Time with “hot spots” and 
precomputation. Complete work on Note on Distributed Natural Sort using Adaptive Topologies, 
Matching M-algorithm. 

 Game Theory: Complete work on Threats and Bribes in Stable Marriage Problems. Complete and 
expand ideas from 2020/21 on kernels of similar games. Expand these results to other games. Study 
treason games (Power Graph alteration games) and probabilistic-positional games.  Make use of 
tools developed in Complexity Theory to propose solvers for such games.

 Computability Theory (limits of computation): Self-modifying programs. Breaking the Halting 
Problem. Making use of randomness. Qualic Computers (is there such a thing?). Harnessing the 
physics of the Universe: seems to be computing everything almost instantly. Theoretical limits of 
computation.

 Probabilities: Finish work on Optimal Investment Strategies in Stochastic Games. Study 
inconsistent mathematical theories and applications. Fuzzy probability fields.

 Develop an online Algorithms and Data-structures course – perhaps Coursera or Udemy styles.

 Perhaps lecture Computer Science topics privately or at some University on friendly territory.

 Perhaps attend conferences (online and offline) and socialize with other scientists.
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Future Plans in Software Engineering: 
 See www.matsoft.ro/ .

 SKREM Tools: Encryption that works. Implementation of SKREM coupled with other tools, on top
of a trimmed down FreeBSD kernel with a series of dedicated tools for building efficient and 
provably secure air-gaped networks. Design to work even with vulnerable commodity western 
hardware. Expand SKREM Tools to cover Web content delivery, Instant Messaging and Potentially 
Live-Streaming.

 K-Chain: A SKREM-based blockchain over Bitcoin to ensure decentralized crypto in face of 
challenges against current cryptological primitives from Quantum Computing, Fotonic Computing 
and advances in AI/ML-based SAT Solvers. 

 Software Development Life-cycle Projects and Service. Just do this to make a buck (money).

Future Plans in Business and Entrepreneurship: 
 See www.matsoft.ro/ .

 SKREM Lebanon. Found an entity in Beirut, Lebanon with banking in Dubai, UAE selling 
SKREM Tools to the western-controlled territories' (mainly EU and US) mass population via 3rd 
party merchent-of-record. Estimted 1-100 million USD lifetime revenue. Potentially much higher if 
adopted by institutions (eg. Trump Organization, NRA, Investigative Journalists, etc.). Might make a
sale exit for 10-1000 million USD equivalent. Potentially more if highly popular. Will annoy CIA 
and NSA for sure – good. Need to be done while residing in a safe area (preferably Russia).

 K-Chain Dubai. Found an entity in Dubai to do an ICO and market K-Chain once ready.

 Computer-Science-Online. Found an entity in Dubai to sell online course on Udemy (unless better 
options appear). Potentially expand into an eEducation or offline educational platform (offline 
unlikely pot possible).

 POVD Grup Software & Strategy. Establish and expand technical entities on friendly territories, 
preferably in Russia, to serve the friendly state market: mainly Iran, China, Syria, Iraq, DPRK, 
Venezuela (remotely mainly). Offer software products and services as well as strategy and IT 
consultancy.

 POVD Grup. Expand the group of entities to do Investments and evolve into an Organization 
(similar to the KGB or Trump Organization). Expand potentially into military products and 
consultancy, should an opportunity to this regard arise.

 Find partners and investors willing to finance establishment, initial operation and expansion of the 
above.

Future Plans in Just-For-Fun Writing: 
 See www.matsoft.ro/ .

 Write the sketch then begin to complete the novel “The little big game of life” based on the 
imaginated concepts and events fantasized by Mircea during some mental vacations. Make use of 
generative AI to expand sketch elements into stories.

 Study the philosophical boundaries of the physical reality. Propose generic “theories of all”.

 Write on amateur concepts pertaining to theoretical physics.
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 Note on method to detect small exoplanet via it's gravitational interaction with big exoplanet.

Hobbies: Mountain Hiking; Interpersonal relationships; BDSM; Board-games and social games (Mafia
social game); Poker, Swimming, Chess, Pool, Table Tennis; Philosophy.

Other: I would like to meet small and large groups seeking to initiate or advance anti-imperialistic 
actions. State and non-state actors and bodies interested in knowledge transfer, consultations on strategy
and common pitfalls as well as in mutual assistance, within the context of the eradication of 
imperialism. I also want to hold interviews with several journalists and participate in TV interviews (in 
English or Russian).

Miscellaneous Topics and Preempted FAQ:

Time-periods of mental vacation

 The following are time intervals when Mircea Digulescu was on mental vacation due to either 
naturally occurring or initially-inflicted mental affliction. These are generally short lived timeframes
which have always been fully resolved with proper care. <redacted>.

 Mental Vacation periods (23 months total out of a lifespan of 39 years as of 2024):

o February-March 2007 (2 mo)

o August-September 2013 (2 mo)

o May-June 2014 (2 mo)

o August-October 2015 (3 mo)

o January-April 2020 (3 mo)

o May-June 2020 (2 mo)

o June-August 2021 (2 mo)

o March-June 2022 (3 mo)

o Aug-Dec 2022 (5 mo)

 The above time-periods are uncharacteristic of the general life of Mircea Digulescu and, in his case, 
whatever mental affliction is fully resolved by low-dosage pharmacology, a fact evident since 2007, 
given his post-2007 activities and achievements, which was furthermore tested 2008-2012 and 2016-
2019, and 2023+ (no mental holidays during timeframes).

 While on mental vacation, he is generally disconnected, hyper-imaginative (a fact amplified by the 
concrete facts of his life's history) and verbose. He is however not dangerous, and was never 
physically aggressive in his entire life, not even on vacation.

 The public and private statements made by Mircea Digulescu while on a mental vacation should be 
generally disregarded as not valuable – even if some, very few, can and did lead to valid elements 
and ideas.

 Finally, on this matter, the reader should note that since 2007, Mircea Digulescu managed to have a 
number of activities and achievements. In particular he made over $0.5 million from programming 
jobs, finished university programs, traveled internationally, published peer-reviewed science papers, 
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made friends, had bilateral romantic relationships, sold real-estate and attended top-level 
international business and political events (economic missions in 2010,2011, China-SEE summit in 
2013, IASP 2016, others). These all are a testimony to his ongoing ability and mental fitness despite 
rare past occurrence of some vacations. In the future, he expects that such vacations should not 
occur again. And, minimally, they will not occur more often than 10 years apart.

The Permanent Digulescian Authority   (ПОВД)

 See www.matsoft.ro/. 

 Started as a form of humor and self-irony in 2015 and was re-picked up as such in 2021. However, 
in 2021, Mircea thought “what if we really wanted such a virtituous powerful organization to defend
basic values and liberties?”.. how would I shape that.. that's how the Constitutive Act and so on 
started to form more formally.

 Unfortunately, mental vacations shortly after initial writings on the matter both in 2015, 2020 and 
2021 said their word and polluted the content related to POVD with various ridiculties and 
aberrations, some of which have nothing to do with Mircea Digulescu's stance.

 Mircea plans to continue to elaborate on the POVD writings.. perhaps a bit more seriously.. and, 
finance and context allowing turn this into a real society. Of course, not believing that “the technical 
power to change reality anywhere in space or time” was a real, factual, current trait. Nevertheless. 
Shaping in theory such an organization (and potentially practically if relevant). Communications 
coming in from someone talking “as if with power” inspire and mobilize. Just like Jesus.

 “Right now”, Mircea Digulescu is alone in this “Permanent Digulescian Authority”. No other POVD
members. Also, the only activities related to POVD are the blog posts regarding Constitutive Act 
and other such.

 Depending on partner and public opinion POVD may take a more prominent role in a hypothetical 
shaping of desire future political reality or, if considered too much as “from a mental vacation” by 
the relevant persons and some public, it may be relegated to more of a work of fiction. Mircea 
Digulescu inclines more for the former (a more prominent role). Currently public opinion seems to 
like more the MatSoft brand.

Early life socializing around Romanian elites, acolytes thereof and masons

 No clue who these guys are and what their ideological, political and military stances were. In fact, 
was totally naive as to surroundings before the 2013 information cooperation with Voice of Russia's 
Valentin Mandrasescu. Even post-2013, and sometimes post-2020, Mircea Digulescu sometimes 
grossly underestimates his own importance and relevance in the eyes of western services and 
groups, thus sometimes falsely believing “he is a nobody about whom no one is interested”. Other 
times, exclusively while on mental vacation he does exaggerate his sense of importance to all 
groups.

 Mircea Digulescu is not a mason nor a western acolyte. He never received any benefits from masons
nor from western imperialists and had only to suffer at their actions and enacted policies. Also, 
unlike potential appearances sometimes, I do not know a enough – maybe not even all the popular 
open secrets – about freemasonry, since I myself never accepted “to be made”. I do know a few 
things though.
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 George Brailoiu's involvement with MAT SOFT TECHNOLOGY: Geo's infusion of capital was less
than I would have made in 1 year at Google. And I did not even direct to myself the entirety of the 
incoming funds. Overall, true the free time allotted by the move was good for social anti-
imperialistic activism purposes, but the 165,000 eur he factually sent over 3-4 years was about the 
same amount I would have earned in only 1 year of Google work in London (which I was offered in 
2011). So I owe him nothing. 

 Mircea Digulescu actually published on his blog certain masonic landmarks he discovered via 
opportunistic information gathering – a fact which senior police in 2022 asked him informally to 
take down (which he didn't at the time, but did a bit later for a while at least). See www.matsoft.ro/ 
for details from Mircea regarding Freemasonry. 

 Ultimately, Mircea has, despite his intentions (which were to move to Russia since 2011), lived 
mostly in Romania. Which is an EU and NATO dog state. Therefore, the most “cultivated” and 
relevant people here oftentimes happen to be pro-western people. Mircea also does not have “any 
connections” on the Romanian society.. so he could not generally tell “who is who” when dealing 
with people. Also, there were no other people to deal with around in Romania. However, Mircea has 
consistently moved to dealing with friendly nations and peoples including Russia, Iran, China and of
course, Venezuela.

Working for western IT companies, offers from Amazon and Google

 Mircea Digulescu interviewed with a number of FAANG companies and received offers from 
Google London 2011 (150k euro), Google Poland 2021 (again 150k euro) and Amazon Vancouver &
Seattle 2018 (210k euro) and Amazon London 2019. However he declined all this offers. He also 
interviewed with Microsoft Dublin and Facebook London.

 He considers these companies offered a 1st class ride to nowhere opposed to a 3rd class walk in 
difficult and dangerous terrain to your destination. Like with Mihai <redacted>'s 10 million EUR 
offer – yeah.. the money would be good.. but with Mircea continuing on his anti-imperialistic path, 
not getting stuck in a dead treadmill mid-life situation.

 He interviewed with them for intelligence gathering purposes and also hoping to speculate the 
“proof” of an offer from these to gain better financial packages in other types of arrangements 
allowing him to continue his social anti-imperialistic activism.

 He shared these offers with the FSB to highlight that.. being an anti-imperialistic activist does come 
with sacrificing a potentially comfortable easy life. And also to set the tone on expected potential 
financial deals which may arise later. Mircea Digulescu aims for between 10k-100k usd equivalent / 
month for living in Russia fully, allowing him to comfortably take care of himself, some loved 
one+kids potentially and a few girlfriends – of course, power and security or other substitutes for 
acquiring these without actual pay count fully. Given his entrepreneurial orientation he could make 
even more with his companies and endeavors. 

 No idea the Hearst family were famous billionaires. Only begun to suspect as a result of FSB 
interaction in July 2020.

 Finally, this is what gives in EU, colleagues. Mircea Digulescu has asked for financing from Russia 
in the past but was politely declined. What was he to do to finance his activism?

 Consider also that Stalin himself worked in a Rockefeller factory when he was young, before 
finding better ways to finance himself.

Page | 46

http://www.matsoft.ro/


 Mircea Digulescu is not a Western spy, acolyte or anything of the sort. He is anti-Western pro-
liberty social activist.

Allegations that Mircea Digulescu was vacationing too much to be granted Russian citizenship

 While mental vacations played a very detrimental and compromising role in Mircea's life, he never 
did anything physically harmful or dangerous to others, not even when on a mental vacation. He 
never threw a punch in his life. While vacationing one can say that he occasionally has a foul mouth.
He also has the habit of gifting and tipping excessively during vacation time. He does also 
sometimes safeguards his rights to the point of taking excessive risk, at times having required 
protection by the FSB or other homologous bodies from other states (eg. Bolivarian Intelligence).

 Here are a few other things Mircea did not do, not even while on a mental vacation:

o Did not decide to take up arms and march on Moscow with a private army, to later withdraw 
to Belarus and finally be shot down from the sky when trying to make peace

o Did not attempt to rob a cash-carry machine as a FSB agent to supplement his income

o Did not betray the cause of liberty and anti-imperialism

o Did not ride on the top turret of a tank

 And one more thing: taste for BDSM and for a good life ($10-$100k/mo spending preferably) is not 
disgusting nor uncommon. And the girls like it too – most of them most of the time: and virtually all 
find it interesting or at the very minimum irrelevant to them. In fact, both things are common among
elites, the wealthy and the powerful and within high-ranking military, of any system. And it is also 
the desired Russian way of life. In this sense, Mircea is very much well integrated in Russian 
culture.

 For better or worse, Mircea Digulescu was nothing more than a nuisance during mental holidays 
sometimes, occasionally crashing some business events with his attendance and questions. In fact, 
some people consider that while on a mental vacation, Mircea is too funny to die.

 There are no doubt a sufficiently large number of people across many levels of Russian society who 
occasionally go on mental vacation. This is due to random incidence. Will one more turn the tide?

 Mircea Digulescu is not a narcoman.

Hypothesis that if Mircea Digulescu was truly anti-Western, having lived so much in the West, he 
would have been dead or arrested already by now

 Mircea Digulescu has in fact been subject to death threats, intimidation attempts, politically 
motivated persecution (including arrest and lifetime medial imprisonment [lasting in effect 1 year]) 
and other strange happenings as detailed in this document priory.

 The fact some relatives of Mircea Digulescu (father, distant uncle) are somewhat deep within the 
Romanian state and masons, it is possible that, despite their own will, Mircea was in the past spared 
more drastic measures, having been falsely considered a low risk, because the mason-like leaders 
did not want others to think like “what if this happens to my child?.. will you kill him also?..”.

 Mircea Digulescu is very smart. He has a significantly above average intellect, and, despite his 
technical inclination and lack of formal military or political training, he has proven apt to solve 
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many real life problems for himself: getting some money, getting girls, staying alive, getting out of 
arrest, etc. . This was simply done by applying his smarts to real world undelimited problems – as 
well as a good dose of luck: fate it seams does take care of fools, drunks and ships.

 For those whom only Mircea Digulescu's death at the West's hands would convince them, I doubt 
even this event would actually convince them in retrospect if it does happen – they would probably 
just “rationalize it away” as mere independent coincidence. Finally, if no action is taken soon in 
terms of Mircea Digulescu's safety, given his plans, such an event is probable to occur also.
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